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T

he Taipei City Government has expended much effort to build a world-class city
that not only benefits its citizens, but also creates an environment for increased
business opportunities from the domestic and foreign markets. After many years of
effort in that direction, Taipei is now seeing fruitful results. Improvements to
infrastructure, including new phases to the Mass Transit Rapid System and plans for a
light rail system; unencumbered Government assistance and services to multi-nationals
setting up business here; an educated and productive workforce; geographic proximity to
all Asia's markets; and a corridor of three high-tech parks within the city, give Taipei the
multi-advantages needed to compete for international investment.
Taiwan has seen record growth in the communications, biotechnology and venture
capital industries. In communications, Taiwan's 2004 forecast for growth is expected to
reach double-digits, 20.8%, in Taiwan's communication industry, led by wireless
terminals and application products and 13.2% in the broadband industry, for example.
Taipei's corridor of science based parks, including the Nangang Software Park, the Neihu
Technology Park and the Beitou-Shilin Technology Park, provide an environment for
success. Based on statistics from Taiwan's Ministry of Economic Affairs (MOEA), more
than NT$20 billion was invested in the biotech industry in 2003, with some 165 biotech
companies registered here between 1997 and the third quarter of 2003.
By the end of 2003, the venture capital industry had invested a record NT$171.71 billion
in 8,719 technology industries, specifically in the semiconductor, information,
telecommunications, electronics and optotronics industries. Competition, between
world-class cities, remains keen for investment within the communications, biotech and
venture capital industries. Taipei provides business with an exceptional environment
where they can create virtually unlimited opportunities based on many advantages:
excellent geographical position, concentration of resources, high-quality labor force,
multilingual population, a small digital divide, and excellent business environment and
support services.

Taipei, a World-Class CityThe world's best doorway to the Asian Market. Come build the future
with us as we reach for the stars!
Ying-jeou Ma
Mayor of Taipei
October, 31, 2004
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The tide of globalization has spread across the globe. Geographic and
cultural divisions are gradually becoming blurred, and the continents are
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integrating into a densely woven economic network. The ideal of a global
village is now before our eyes. As we look at the development of various
nations, the market of the Greater China area shows stunning potential. It
drives the economic integration of the east Asian region, and spurs the
promotion and development of the FTA, RTA and CEPA. These facts
showcase the close economic relations in the region. Taipei is the political
and economic heart of Taiwan, a highly liberalized, transparent and
internationalized metropolis. Come step inside and take a look around.
You'll soon find that Taipei is your best choice for developing business
opportunities in the economy of the Greater China.

Get a Glimpse...

Taipei's Vital Statistics
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Taipei is the political and economic heart of Taiwan,
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with the Presidential Office Building sitting in the city.

1. Geographical and Environmental Advantages
Taiwan sits off the southeast coast of the
Chinese mainland, on the western side of
the Pacific. To the north are Japan and the
Ryukyu Islands to the south is the
Philippine archipelago. Taiwan is located
precisely at the midpoint of the arc of
islands that marks East Asia. This places it
at the crossroads of major land and sea routes in Asia. The city of Taipei is located in the
northern part of the island of Taiwan, and covers 271 square kilometers. There are satellite
cities arrayed along its perimeter as well. The city boasts excellent economic, living, cultural
and recreational functions. After the High Speed Rail project goes online in October 2005, a
short 90-minute trip will link the northern, central and southern portions of the island.
Industry, capital, human resources and information will flow rapidly and without restrictions,
bringing limitless business opportunity and unbounded potential.

Taipei's Average Monthly Temperature and Rainfall (1994-2003)
Temperature

Taipei's climate is subtropical, and
warm year-round. The average
temperature is 23.5 degrees and
the city is surrounded by
mountains. The city is green, and
harbors a multitude of valuable
natural resources. The city is wellsuited for residence and tourism
alike.
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Source: The Statistical Abstract of Taipei City, Ministry of Transportation and
Communications, Central Weather Bureau
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Cultural Refinement and Diversity

The National Palace Museum in Taipei
houses the World's best collection of
traditional Chinese cultural relic.

2. A Diversified Environment
Some 2.6 million people live in the city
of Taipei. This figure includes over
70,000 foreign nationals. These foreign
residents come from over 100 countries
and speak more than 70 languages. The
varied cultures of these friends permeate
the lifestyle of the city. Whether in
culture, language or habits, Taipei
displays a varied and colorful humanism.

Taipei's humanistic side is very obvious. The National Palace
Museum in Waishuangxi houses every imaginable traditional
Chinese cultural relic. The collection is widely considered to be
the world's best. The city's buildings also reflect the diversified
culture to be found in Taipei. Some 64 historical structures are
preserved, including Byzantine, Baroque, Rococo and
traditional Chinese architecture. It's an unending feast for the
eye and a source of endless fascination. The Taipei Fine Arts
Museum, the Museum of History, the Museum of Modern Art,
the Taipei Story House, the Museum of Drinking Water and
other cultural exhibits provide interesting attractions. All are
worthy of a visit. Taipei's crafts and performance groups have
gradually taken their place on the international stage of late.
These arts showcase both the legacy and new innovations in
traditional Chinese and Taiwanese culture. The Cloud Gate
Dance Theatre, the Minghuayuan Opera Troupe, and the Liuli
Glass Studio are all world-class innovators. All trace their roots
back to Taipei.

Smooth Bilingual Communication
In terms of English language, starting in January 2001, Taipei
has promoted its "Plan for a Bilingual Chinese-English
Environment." The initiative focuses on improving bilingual
education, and furthering international exchanges. In April, the
city inaugurated English conversation courses for taxi drivers to
help bring Taiwan in step with the rest of the world and afford
foreign tourists, business travelers, and foreigners working in
Taiwan on a temporary basis the opportunity to experience the
friendliness and convenience of Taipei. 24 of Taipei's major
roads are numbered for the convenience of foreigners. The city
of Taipei has likewise adopted the international standard Hanyu
Pinyin system of Romanization and has spared no effort in
creating an environment where both English and Chinese can
thrive.
To enhance services directed at foreigners, the city government
has established an international commercial webpage in
Chinese, English, and Japanese on its Industry and Commerce
Service Website to provide international investors a variety of
economic and commercial information to enhance the
international investment environment. These achievements
amply demonstrate that Taipei determination and success in
proactively coming into step with international standards.

5
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3. Free Development, Political Openness
Taipei is the political and economic heart of Taiwan, and
possesses the most liberal and stable political environment in
the greater China region. Commercial law and consulting
resources are ample and complete, and the tax code is rational
and transparent. Likewise, no effort is spared in the protection
of intellectual property rights.
Free and transparent circulation of information means that
Taipei is completely in step with business operations around the
globe.

Stable Policy, Transparent Decision-Making
In the past several decades, Taiwan has been promoting a
number of political and economic initiatives to create the
world-renowned "economic miracle". Taiwan has taken her
place as a model of democratization among developing nations,
and after several elections and transfers of political power,
democratic policies still hold sway and are moving forward.
To keep in step with the advent of globalization, the Taipei City
Government has put its muscle behind policies of transparency,
rationalization and systematization to create a fair and just
environment for investment. The logic of a free economy
respects the system of private ownership, and gives rise to an
environment that stimulates and respects the operation of the
free market.

Free Flow of Information and Free
Development of Business
Transparent and free information means that
Taipei is completely in step with the world.
This flow also drives the vibrant and diversified
innovation seen among the people of Taipei.
Freedom House in the United States has often
rated Taiwan as a nation enjoying a high
degree of freedom. Compared with the people
of other Asian cities, Taipei residents enjoy
greater flexibility and maturity in the space
allotted for business development and in the
government's ability to plan and research. The
city government's liberal, open, stable social
and economic environment has reduced
uncertainties inherent in business operations
and allows firms to return to a market
mechanism of free growth and development.

Taipei has comprehensive legal and regulatory systems in place.
The people of Taipei are concerned about politics and public
issues, and prior to drafting major laws or policies, the city
government always holds public hearings. The government
invites civic groups or representatives of various political parties
to participate in discussion on a regular and as-needed basis.
The judicial system is comprehensive and open to public
participation, protecting the operation of business within a
reasonable and fair system and ensuring that opposing
viewpoints and needs are heard.
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4. The Best Option in Asia - Major Economic Indicators
Taipei's development caught the eye of the world some time ago. The city has won
many honors in the areas of national competitiveness, investment environment, credit
rating, information infrastructure, government ability and other measures. Choosing
Taipei for investment means you can participate in the city's future triumphs!

Asia's Most Competitive Nation

Investment Environment Ranked Fifth in the World

The World Economic Forum's Global
Competitiveness Report for 2003-2004
ranks Taiwan's growth competitiveness
index fifth among 102 nations surveyed.
Among Asian nations, Taiwan stands in
first place based on its powerful
economic potential.

The Business Environment Risk Intelligence (BERI)'s "Investment
Environment Risk Assessment" report for April 2004 stated that Taiwan
ranked fifth worldwide for investment environment and awarded the
island a 1A rating. Taiwan offers low risk and is a great place to invest.
On operational risk, political risk and exchange risk indices, Taiwan
ranked second in Asia, and the island came in third, tied with the United
States and Belgium, on labor pool.

Global Competitiveness Rankings
2003-2004 Taiwan versus
Other Asian Nations and Regions
Nation/Region

Ranking on Global
Growth Competitiveness

Taiwan

5

Singapore

6

Japan

11

Korea

18

Hong Kong

24

Malaysia

29

Thailand

32

PRC

44

Source
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Moreover, based on the United Nations Conference on Trade and
Development's "2003 World Investment Report", Taiwan ranked seventh
among Asian economies in terms of its ability to attract foreign direct
investment. The "2003 Trade and Development Report" considered
industrialization and competitiveness as well as undertaking an in-depth
analysis of the developmental strategies adopted by developing nations.
Taiwan and Korea were ranked in the first tier of newly-emerging
industrialized nations and were considered "Industrializers". The 2003
Standard and Poor National Sovereignty Assessment gave Taiwan an AArating, second only to New Zealand, Australia and Singapore among
Asian countries. This speaks well for the island's stability. Taiwan's
capital markets include a stock market and a bond market, and Taiwan
boasted 669 listed companies as of the end of December 2003. Some
423 other companies also traded their stock publicly on secondary
exchanges. This gives the island a total of 1,092 publicly listed
companies. Trade is lively, and companies have many choices of avenue
for raising capital. Mechanisms are comprehensive and well-considered,
and the environment is free and conducive to business investment.

Economic Growth in Taiwan and Other Nations in 2003
Nation/Region

Economic

Per-capita

Domestic income

Rate of

Unemployment

Foreign reserves

Growth (%)

domestic production,

(US$100 million)

price

2004/3 (%)

(US$100 million)

average per-capita

increase (%)

GDP ($US)

Taiwan

3.24

12,725

2,958

-0.3

4.45

2,066

Hong Kong

3.2

23,603

1,586

-2.5

7.2

None

PRC

9.1

1,090

None

None

None

4,033

Singapore

1.1

21,825

902

0.5

4.5

950

Korea

3.1

12,628

6,052

3.6

3.4

1,545

Japan

2.5

33,665

43,708

-0.3

4.7

6,528

US

3.1

37,784

110,316

2.3

5.7

397.2

Germany

-0.1

30,667

23,907

1.1

10.9

411

France

0.2

30,970

17,576

2.1

9.8

231

Great Britain

2.3

None

17,987

1.4

3.1

351
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The Leader Among Cities

Third-Highest Economic Freedom in Asia
After Taiwan's accession to the WTO in 2002, reductions in
barriers to trade and investment continued, publicly-owned
enterprises have been opened up to private investment,
privatization of national industries and financial institutions
was promoted, limitations on trade with Mainland China
were loosened, and efforts were made to promote fiscal
reform. These initiatives have been hailed worldwide. The
"2004 Global Economic Freedom Index" jointly published by
the US Heritage Foundation and the Wall Street Journal
ranked a total of 154 economies worldwide, placing Taiwan
third in Asia, behind only Hong Kong and Singapore.

Seventh Highest Enterprise
Efficiency
Based on the IMD's "2004 World
Competitiveness Report", Taiwan's
strength comes primarily from its
outstanding technical infrastructure
based, its business operations and
labor pool. Taiwan is a world leader in patents and ranks
second in corporate adaptability to market changes.
Moreover, Taiwan ranks fourth in average hours worked,
fourth in adequacy of capital for technological development,
and fifth in spirit of innovation of corporate managers. These
factors have spurred Taiwan's rapid and stable economic
growth and provided a diversified, vital and convenient
environment for business development. Taiwan has the
quality of human resources, maturity of industry clusters,
inexpensive rents, degree of digitization and convenient
transportation and communications to make it an optimal
choice for businesses deploying globally.

9
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In past years, Taipei has ranked high among
surveys of Asia's best cities. The city's
outstanding quality of life beats Tokyo, Shanghai,
Hong Kong and Singapore. Fortune magazine's
survey of the best Asian corporate cities ranked
Taiwan very highly, while Wired magazine also
listed Taipei as its number one choice for a
globalized, information-oriented Asian city. Quite
obviously, Taipei has limitless competitive
potential among international cities.

One of the Seven Great Cyber Cities
Taipei began promoting its "Cyber City" plan in
1998. The city has been evolving into a digital
metropolis ever since. Currently, it is one of the
seven most wired cities in the world. The City
Government's Taipei Cyber City Initiative
promoted by the ROC Information Software
Alliance won the 2nd annual WITSA Public
Sector Global IT Excellence award for the City
Government's promotion of e-government,
information education, e-communities and
making information accessible to the public.
In 2003, the World Teleport Association rated
factors including broadband infrastructure, smart
labor, overcoming the digital divide, obtaining
risk capital and business development and sales.
The results saw Taipei ranked fourth among
"smart" cities.
The World Economic Forum's 2003 "Network
Readiness Index" ranked Taiwan eighth for
environment and 17th overall. Among Asian
nations, only Singapore and Japan turned in
better performances.

In recent years, Taipei has experienced rapid
economic growth, and it is now one of Asia's
most successful trade cities. Taipei's
geographical advantage on the crossroads of
Asia, the high level of general education, the
wealth of trading experience and high-quality
human resources are all advantages.
Computer peripheral industry clusters bring
together high-tech industry, and the past five
decades of economic development have
given birth to a high degree of competence in
transforming technology into products, as
well as ample start-up capital, rich
experience in international competition and
well-developed support services.

Compared with Tokyo and Seoul, Taipei has the
advantage of a Chinese political, cultural and linguistic
environment to link with the greater China market.
Geographically, wages and land prices are reasonable.
Shanghai has come on quickly, but Taipei boasts more
open channels for entry and egress of capital. There is a
free flow of information, and the city stays in step with the
times and with world trends. Hong Kong can offer ample
experience in financial services, but Taipei possesses the
technical advantage of clustering in the information
industry. Moreover, production bases can be established
island-wide. Taking everything into consideration, Taipei
has what it takes to provide an excellent springboard into
the Asian market (particularly the Mainland Chinese
market). Picking Taipei as your investment base not only
gives you a direct access to the rich markets of Mainland
China, but also offers the possibility of using Taipei's
advantages to create further business possibilities. Taipei
is truly the best choice for multinationals seeking a base
for international business in Asia!

The Neihu Technology Park is one of the many industry parks in Taipei that have
a high degree of competence in transforming technology into products.
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Taipei has an excellent e-commerce infrastructure as well as a healthy legal
system. Add in the city's free, internationalized financial system and you'll
see why Taipei can provide a complete supply chain for business and
marketing systems. Businesses can enjoy rapid flows of information, capital,
business and material. Come take a closer look at the business environment
of Taipei, her industrial structure and foci of development, her science parks
and exhibition halls. You'll come away with a better understanding of the
advantages of Taipei. Welcome to Taipei, your best Asian stage!

Get a Closer Look...

Taipei's Business Environment
and Industry Structure

The Taipei World Trade Center complex, located next to the World's tallest
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building, Taipei 101, ensures the most convenient and complete exhibition and
conferences services for international businessmen.

1. Industrial Structure
Taipei possesses about 20% of Taiwan's business and industry. Turnover
here accounts for 37% of the island's total. The city is the economic heart
of the island. Taipei's industrial structure is focused on the second and
third-sector industry, the tertiary-sector industry accounts for 79.8% of
employment in the city.

2003 Companies in Taipei by Industry Type
Sector

Capital

% Citywide

(100 Million US$)

Registered

% Citywide

Firms

Wholesale and Retail

15,485

6.19%

90,474

38.85%

Manufacturing

65,758

26.27%

28,393

12.19%

Construction

16,358

6.53%

23,904

10.26%

Scientific and Technical Services

7,637

3.05%

22,437

9.63%

Shipping, Warehousing and
Communications

9,614

3.84%

21,377

9.18%

Other Service Industries

4,742

1.89%

11,433

4.91%

591

0.24%

7,682

3.30%

2,203

0.88%

6,903

2.96%

Financial and Insurance

94,375

37.70%

5,823

2.50%

Other

33,565

13.41%

14,460

6.21%

Total

250,327

100.00%

232,886

100.00%

Lodging, Food and Beverage
Cultural and Recreational Services
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Source Directorate-General of Budget Accounting and Statistics Executive Yuan, R.O.C
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Promoting the Development of the Biotechnology
Industry
Biotechnology is a highly information-dense, R&D focused
industry, and has already been established as one of the major
goals for Taiwan's industrial upgrade. R&D institutions and highquality human resources are the keys that will allow Taipei to
develop in this field. Many of Taipei's universities offer
biotechnology departments, such as National Taiwan University,
Taipei Medical University, and Yangming Medical College, and
there are also R&D institutions such as Academia Sinica and the
National Health Research Institutes. Moreover, Taiwan has 12
medical centers of which 7 are located in Taipei. Taiwan has
approximately 300 biotechnology companies of which 200 (65%)
are located in Taipei. In the past three years, Taiwan has seen the
founding of some 69 biotechnology companies, 66% of which
were set up in Taipei.

2. Focal Industries
Taipei is Taiwan's political, economic,
and cultural center, and taking into
consideration the advantages the city
enjoys in the tertiary sector of industry, in
the future it will play a key role as a
planning and R&D center. Taipei is
poised to become the Asian headquarters
for world high-technology industry, R&D
centers and capacitation centers. Future
foci for industrial development will aim
to integrate information technology,
software and IC design to create a "Taipei
Technical Corridor" and nurture resources
for R&D and innovation. The aim is to
develop visionary biotechnology and
cultural enterprises to give Taipei the
hallmarks of an international, world-class
city and help her meet the challenges of
competition from other municipalities
worldwide.
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The Taipei City Government is actively
seeking to integrate the resources of the
entire city to establish a biotechnology
cluster, to include the Nangang
Software Park, the Neihu Technology
Park, and the planned Beitou-Shilin
Technology Park. Links are planned to
various universities, medical centers
and Academia Sinica, and to a
pharmaceutical biotech cluster. To
provide a better development
environment for domestic and foreign biotechnology companies,
the Taipei City Government has established a Biotechnology
Promotion Work Group, set measures to guide incentives and
established channels for start-up investment. The city hopes to
attract multinationals to work together to make "Bio-Tech Taipei"
a reality.

Ace in the Hole: Chinese Cultural Industries
The Council for Cultural Affairs Plan for Innovation seeks to
raise the level of innovation in Taiwan's culture and arts. The
plan uses technology and arts industries and varied,
professional marketing methods to establish an all-new
cultural economic framework. The development of culturally
innovative industries focuses on making an industry out of
performance art, visual art, traditional handicrafts and digital
art and innovation in these areas. In the future, these efforts
could be expanded into guidance for arts in life. Taipei's rich
and varied cultural history will make the city the base for
Chinese-language artistic industry
There are two major thrusts to the plan to develop cultural
industry: the nurturing of human resources with the ability to
innovate, and the establishment of cultural innovation parks.
Training will tend toward bringing more international talent
to Taiwan to do training, and to assist with advanced
international training for those in Taiwan working in the field
of domestic arts and design. The goal is to enhance artistic
innovation and to bring in the concept of brand marketing,
attract corporate and private capital, and enlarging the
foundation for industry. The hardware side of the plan will
see existing unused production bases for the Taiwan Wine
and Tobacco Monopoly converted into operational bases for
the development plan. These include: the Taipei Old Wine
Factory, the Taichong Old Wine Factory, the Chiayi Old
Wine Factory, the Hualien Old Wine Factory and the Tainan
Beimen Warehouse complex. The Taipei Old Wine Factory is
adjacent to the Guanghua Computer Market and has an area
of 0.07 square kilometers. It houses the Huashan Arts District
with visual art, performance, design and multi-media
exhibition spaces and stages available for artists. After six
years of operation, in 2004 the government's promotion of
the "Challenge 2008 National Development Plan" and the
cultural innovation industry plan contained therein saw the
Executive Yuan's Council for Cultural Affairs formally convert
the Huashan Arts District into the Huashan Innovative
Cultural Park. The park will be upgraded into a complex
slated to include artistic and cultural exhibits, creative
workshops, platforms for innovative industry, and associated
recreational and consumer facilities providing
comprehensive functionality.

Under the development plan, the city
of Taipei will guide the muscle of the
private sector to proactively
participate in international exchanges,
establish inter-disciplinary models of
cooperation, and attract multinational
talent. This will enrich Taiwan's
artistic products and bring them onto
the international artistic market, while
indirectly bringing Taiwan's cultural
values into a globalized system.
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The Neihu Science Park is part of the Taipei Technology Corridor.

3. The Taipei Technology Corridor

Taipei has plans to integrate the Nangang Software Park, the Neihu Technology
Park and the Beitou-Shilin Technology Park into a continuous belt of industry,
bringing together the 2003 turnover of US$22.6 billion for the Neihu Technology
Park and the US$5.7 billion of the Nangang Software Park and creating a "Taipei
Technology Corridor" worth more than US$29.4 billion. This will serve as a focal
point for future development for the city.

15
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The Nangang
Software Park
The Nangang Software Park
The Nangang Software Park has an area of 0.082 square
kilometers. Academia Sinica, Industrial Technology Research
Institute (ITRI), and other national-level research organizations
are located nearby. Not only does the area lay claim to ample
resources for R&D work, it also encompasses technology,
conference and exhibition, business, financial and cultural
functions. As early as 2000, Wired magazine survey on 46 hightech bases worldwide placed the Nangang Software Park 8th
among them. The park has been slated as one endpoint of the
northern Taiwan technological belt.
Currently, 40% of resident companies are in the software field,
34% in biotechnology, and 20% in IC. As of May 2004, the first
phase of the park was 100% complete, and the second phase
had reached 76.11%. Production value has reached US$4.2
billion. Right now, famous companies such as SONY, Philips,
IBM and a number of start-ups, as well as Internet Service
Providers and Internet Data Center company headquarters and
the three major fixed-network telephony providers have all
moved into the park.
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The Neihu
Technology Park

The Neihu Technology Park
The Neihu Technology Park occupies an area of
1.49 square kilometers, a relatively large area.
Transportation to and from the park is
convenient. The nearby area boasts planned
industrial and business zones as well as
shopping and recreational facilities. This will
give the park greater production space and
recreational capabilities. Additionally, MRT's
Neihu line is under construction at this time,
making the potential for development in this
area virtually limitless.
The Neihu Technology Park gathers together the
headquarters and R&D centers for 3C
companies. The park is slated for development as a cluster base for
headquarters of high-tech companies, a planning and logistics center for
global electronics firms and a base for Taiwan's high-tech
telecommunications companies. As of May 2004, there were already
1,758 companies registered within its bounds representing 90% of
capacity. The park employs some 64,779 persons. Annual business for the
park totals US$35 billion. Companies within the park include Acer, Acer
Peripherals, Ulead, Twinhead, Lite-On, Taiwan Cellular, FarEasTone and
other well-known firms. American firms such as HP, Dell Computer, and
GE also making preparations to enter the park. Many firms from China and
abroad have sent delegations to Taiwan
and always ask specifically to visit this
park, a fact which shows that the
prosperity and development of Neihu
Technology Park have already begun to
attract international acclaim.

17
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The Beitou-Shilin Technology Park occupies an area of
1.94 square kilometers, and aims to "create a cultured
atmosphere bringing together production, life and
ecology in a knowledge economy manufacturing
park."The Dansui line of the MRT passes by the park, and
transportation is very convenient. The local area has a
good number of medical research facilities including
Veterans' General Hospital, Taipei College of Nursing,
Xinguang Medical Center, Yangming Hospital, Chenxing
Hospital and Kfsys Cancer Center Hospital. Moreover, the
Tienmu-Shilin belt offers great business opening and the
south bank of the Shuangxi Stream provides opportunities
for culture and business alike. This area is optimal for the
development of the information industry, such as the
biotechnology, media, information and communications
industries, as well as high-tech endeavors.

In the future, a concert hall will be built in
this area, bringing together the
development of business and recreational
facilities to coordinate with cultural
facilities such as the Taipei Arts University,
the City Planetarium and the National
Science Education facility. This will yield
an integrated residential, employment,
cultural and recreational network in the
area, and mould a green shipping and
sustainable environment, and make the
banks of the Shuangxi Stream area
into a model environmentally-friendly
community.

The Beitou-Shilin
Technology Park

The Beitou-Shilin Technology Park

In order to guide the development of its
science parks, the city of Taipei has
already completed a set of guidelines for
businesses entering the parks. The city has
also set up a one-stop service window to
allow companies to obtain investment
services easily and conveniently.
Moreover, the Xinyi Financial Center and
national-level medical centers also
provide the technology corridor with
support services and R&D resources
which businesses may take advantage of.
The convenient transportation network
allows rapid connection to production
bases in Hsinchu as well as to Songshan
and CKS airports and the port of Keelung.
And once the high-speed rail system is in
operation, getting around will be even
quicker and easier. A service center,
public sports and recreation center, and
cultural facilities are slated for completion
by 2005. These facilities will round out
the area's service offerings and make life
in the science parks even more appealing.
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4. Conferences and Exhibitions
The degree of development of the international conference
industry is often regarded as a measure of an area's
prosperity. It is also an index by which the degree of
internationalization of two places can be compared. Today,
Taipei is aggressively expanding its international
conference and exhibition market, and actively seeking
entrance to various international organizations, while
increasing exchanges with other cities. The Executive
Yuan's "Challenge 2008" National Development Plan
includes a section on increasing tourism, which lists
"developing the conference and exhibition industry" as one
of the focal points to be pursued. The development of
MICE (which stands for "meetings, incentives, conventions
and exhibitions) will drive Taiwan's upgrade and put her
on track with the world. As early as 2001, the ICCA's "25
Major World Convention Cities" report had given the nod
to Taipei in her constant improvements to the level of the
convention industry and the increase in the number of
international conferences held. The organization pushed
Taiwan to the number 3 position among Asian cities, showing
Taipei's importance as an Asian convention destination.

World Trade Center Exhibition Hall

The Taipei World Trade Center

one of the most comprehensive facilities of its
kind in Asia. This is the spot for the Computex
Taipei and CeBIT computer exhibitions which are
the world's second largest (and Asia's largest)
such exhibitions. The 12th Taipei International
Book Exhibition ranked fourth in the world for
size, and SEMICON Taiwan, an IC firm's delight,
is also a world-class event.

The Taipei World Trade Center complex, located in Taipei's
Xinyi District, is also comprised of such structures as the
World Trade Center Exhibition Hall, the International
Convention Center, the International Trade Tower, Taipei
101 and the Grand Hyatt hotel. The complex provides
exhibition, conference, food and lodging and businessrelated services and facilities and ensures the most
convenient and complete possible resources for the
international businessman.
Taiwan External Trade
Development Council, the
primary trade promotion
organization in Taiwan, also
has its offices here.
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Since its inception, the Exhibition Hall has
attracted over 1 million visitors annually, the hall
is seven stories tall and boasts 163,000 square
meters of space. The first floor is given over to the
Taipei International Exhibit Hall floor, with 1,313
exhibitor spaces. On average, the number of
participating exhibitors grows 7% per year. Floors
2 through 7 are exchange market and export
product display centers, with 1,052 exhibit
spaces and 1,400 exhibit cases. A huge variety of
products are on display, and indeed the Hall is

The second exhibit hall is located just 2 minutes
from the main exhibit hall. This facility is
convenient to Warner Village and Taipei 101, and
is normally used to host small-scale exhibitions;
for larger international exhibitions, they can be
used in conjunction with the main hall, providing
an extra 9,972 square meters of space. This
facility consists of 331 standard 3x3 meter stand
spaces. Most recently, work was completed on
the third exhibition hall with 365 more stands.

International Convention Center
The Taipei International Convention Center
showcases the maturity of Taiwan's
convention industry. The growth in the
number of conferences and attendees at TICC
reflect Taipei's increasingly important
position in the global convention market. In
2002, the facility was honored with a berth
on the World Trade Center Association's Best
Practices list. This is a high accolade to the
center's outstanding quality of service.

Nangang Business Park
When completed, the Nangang Business Park
will greatly increase Taipei's facility in
hosting international commercial exhibitions
and international conferences. The park has
an area of 0.88 square kilometers and is
scheduled for completion in 2005. The Park
is just four MRT stops from the Xinyi District,
and will itself be graced by a five-star hotel,
an expansive convention center and cutting
edge exhibition center. Some 2,600 exhibit
stands will be available for short-term use.
The Nangang Center will allow Taipei to play
host to Asia's most important exhibitions and
conferences, and make Taipei's trade facilities
even more complete.

Taipei Cultural and Sports District Taipei Dome
Taipei Dome is a 0.15 square kilometer space located
close by the Xinyi District. Transportation connections
are excellent, and the area offers outstanding leisure
activities. The area brings together sports, recreation,
business, hotels and exhibit functions and provides
peripheral exhibition, convention and business hotel
functions for the Xinyi District. Taipei Dome is
scheduled to break ground in 2005, and should be
complete by 2008. After it goes online, it will provide
the people of Taipei with convenient, high-quality sports
and recreational space and further change the face of
the city for the better.
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Taipei has indeed been blessed. The city has strong advantages in its
geographical position and its remarkably complete transportation network.
Following the efforts of the Taipei City Government, network infrastructure
is already widespread, and residents of Taipei are more able to use
information than any other people in Asia. The financial sector is healthy
and stable, and boasts a comprehensive underpinning. Human resources are
ample and well educated. Businesses that choose Taipei and take advantage
of the city and her rich resources are sure to rise to the top.

Get a Feel for Taipei's ...

Many Competitive Advantages
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1. The Center of the Asia-Pacific Region

Taipei is located precisely in the center of the Asia-Pacific region,
and is a major point for air and sea navigation in the area. The city
is just a short distance from the five major ports of the Asia-Pacific
region, and such trips take on average just 53 hours. Taipei is also
close to the seven major cities of this region, with trips requiring
just 3 hours 31 minutes on average, and all major international
airlines have numerous flights scheduled.

Travel times between Taipei and Major Asia-Pacific Airports
City

Tokyo

Seoul

Shanghai

Hong Kong

4 hours 15 min.

3 hours 25 min.

4 hours 5 min.

1 hour 45 min.

City

Manila

Kuala Lumpur

Singapore

Sydney

Travel

2 hours

4 hour 30 min.

4 hour 35 min.

11 hour 10 min.

Travel

Source:Chiang Kai-Shek International Airport, R.O.C

Given Taipei's outstanding location and convenient
transportation and shipping, plus her core abilities in R&D, it's
no wonder that more and more companies are establishing
headquarters here. Based on Ministry of Economic Affairs
statistics, as of February, 2004, some 179 companies had set
up their headquarters in Taiwan. This shows how many firms
have recognized the premier position of Taiwan as a logistics
and planning center. Taipei boasts a healthy and
comprehensive economic structure, and the city has attracted
many well-known multinational firms to invest and set up
bases. In May 2004, there were a total of 2,353 foreign
companies registered in Taipei. These companies use Taipei as
a base for manufacturing, logistics and planning, sea and
airfreight to develop Asian markets.
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Active Government Promotion
of Network Infrastructure
In order to make Taipei an "i-city" and allow the city to take her
place as a first-class international metropolis, the Taipei City
Government has spared no effort in promoting six major
strategies. These are the information infrastructure, egovernment, e-commerce, e-lifestyle, information education and
shrinking the digital divide. When peripheral firms and those in
the business district link up via wireless connections, Taipei's
business opportunities will increase exponentially and the huge
potential of the city can be realized. Taipei is your best choice
for fully Internet-adapted business.

The Leader in Asia-Pacific: A Global
Information City

2. The Fruits of the Internet
To keep pace with the increasingly
digital trends of the modern world,
starting in 1999, the city of Taipei began
to promote a network infrastructure plan.
The goal was to upgrade from an "ecity" to an "i-city". An information city
needs to possess appropriate software
and hardware resources, and create the
space, services and culture for a flow
of information, sparing no effort
in establishing basic information
infrastructure, widespread Internet
education, providing e-government
services and applications for daily life.
Currently, the establishment of wireless
access points around the city is a
primary goal. This initiative will greatly
raise the city's competitiveness.
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Taipei's ability to "use network space to replace physical space"
has been acclaimed by users from around the world. In 1999,
Wired magazine tapped Taipei as its first choice for a
globalized, information-oriented Asian city. And in 2002, the
city government won the prestigious WCIT "Public Sector
Global IT Excellence Award". Moreover, Brown University's
Taubman Center for Public Policy and the World Markets
Research Center, based in Britain, have quite independently
both rated Taiwan as the global leader in e-government services.

Popularization of the Internet
To improve the residents' grasp of the Internet, the City
Government has actively promoted education in this area. The
results have been gratifying. Every primary school in the city of
Taipei has broadband Internet access. This provides rich
multimedia resources and a diversified information environment
for study. Students enjoy an expanded international perspective
and greater creativity as a result. In 2004, at the International
School Web Site Exhibition, eight sites from Taipei won prizes,
the best record of any city in the world.

Popularization of Internet Use
Statistics from late 2003 show that 88% of Taipei households
have a computer and 84% have Internet access. The home
broadband connection rate is 63%, and some 84% of city
residents make use of the Internet. Cell phone usage among
city residents has reached 87%, and 13% of city dwellers
access the Internet wirelessly. The degree of popularization
of the Internet has increased to place Taipei among the world
leaders. However, the Taipei city government is not content
to rest on its laurels; it continues to move toward a totally
wireless infrastructure.

2003 Taipei Internet Usage and Extent
Computers

88%

Internet use

84%

Home broadband

63%

Mobile information

87%

Wireless internet

13%

Source: Brown University Taubman Center for Public Policy, September 2002

The important administrative plans to
make Taipei a wireless broadband
city are currently allowing residents
of Taipei and visitors from Taiwan
and abroad to access information
wirelessly in many important areas of
the city. At the same time, the city
government is spurring integration
among upstream and downstream
industries to improve wireless
coverage and break through the
limitations of bandwidth and wires to
create a value-added, limitless
business opportunity based on
information.
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City-Wide Wireless Internet Infrastructure
In light of the challenges brought by the increasing
importance of information to cities, the City Government
is actively enhancing Internet infrastructure in the city.
Not only has Taipei installed broadband fiber optic
cables on the MRT and along roadways, the City
Government is also working to provide a city-wide
wireless Internet environment, and is now in the push for
the "last mile". The task of establishing wireless Internet
throughout the metropolis has been divided into three
phases. Phase One involved the installation of
appropriate infrastructure in MRT stations and around
major commercial areas. Phase Two deals with denselypopulated zones, and Phase Three will ensure that areas
of average population density and special zones, are
wired. The phased approach hastens infrastructure
completion. The business opportunities and unbounded
development that wireless access will drive will make a
positive impact on the city in the future. Currently, the
Taipei City Government headquarters in the Xinyi
District has completed installation of wireless Internet
and is promoting tests of wireless access within the
zone.

g
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Most Information-Able Society
in Asia
The government's information efforts are not
focused solely on infrastructure. The Taipei
City Government is also continuing to
implement guidance and training in
information-related concepts. City residents
are provided with free e-mail accounts, and
can take advantage of free classes to learn
how to use the Internet. The Taipei City
Government's updated Web site went
online in November 2001 and had attracted
some 23.49 million hits as of the end of
June 2004. Moreover, the City Government
has also set up "Public Information Service
Stations" in various business areas to assist
small and medium-sized enterprises in
setting up Enterprise Information Portals and
cultivating a culture of Internet usage within
companies. The joint efforts of the people of
Taipei and the City Government have seen
Taipei become highly digitized, with
Internet access smoothly implemented
throughout the city. Moreover, a March
2004 survey by Point-Topic showed that
Taiwan's rate of broadband infrastructure is
12 lines per 100 people, putting the city in
second place globally for broadband
coverage.

3. A Prosperous, Stable Financial Sector
According to a global ranking of business environment by
The Economist, Taiwan's investment climate is poised to
witness positive changes in the four-year period from 20032006. Projected assessments of Taiwan's overall business
environment rose from "good" to "excellent". The primary
reasons are timely development of infrastructure, elimination
of limitations on capital flow, reduction in restrictions on
foreign trade and foreign exchange, and closer economic
integration with Mainland China.
Taipei is the financial heart of Taiwan, and enjoys the richest
sources of business capital as well as the island's most stable
financial environment. As of the end of April 2004, there
were 1,080 financial institutions in Taipei, of which 882 are
domestic banks, 75 are thrifts, 12 are investment and trust
companies, 19 are securities and futures firms, 40 are life
insurance companies, 37 are property insurance companies,
and one is a reinsurance firm. There are also 14 financial
holding companies.
Taiwan's financial environment is lively and liberal, and is
acclaimed by users from around the world. In June 2004,
Morgan Stanley Capital International (MSCI) announced that
it would raise the Taiex LIF in two phases. Currently, Taiwan's
stock exchange is the fifth largest in Asia in terms of market
value, and after LIF adjustment, it will overtake the Korean
market to become the highest-weighted emerging market
index market. It will also be MSCI's second-largest market on
the Asian index, second only to Australia. This shows that
Taiwan's financial environment and stock market have a
degree of maturity which have imparted fairness, effectiveness,
transparency, liberalization and internationalization,
and have gained the approbation of investors around the
world.

The Optimal Choice for
Multinational Headquarters
A total of 14 financial holding
companies are clustered in Taipei.
This reflects new trends of the
integration of capital sources, crossmarketing and one-stop purchasing,
and moves Taiwan's financial system
farther toward "centralization of
share ownership, enlargement of
system scale, diversification of
operations and transparency of
oversight". The Financial Holding
Company Act permits 100% foreign
ownership of domestic banks,
breaking through the original
limitations on foreign judicial
persons as set forth in the Company
Law. This means more opportunities
for strategic partnership between
Taiwan's financial sector and foreign
capital, and has jump-started the
market economy. The combination
of the Financial Holding Law and the
well-conceived environment points
to a healthy financial system and a
solid financial environment in Taipei,
as well as rich sources of capital that
have made Taipei the prime choice
for many multinationals wishing to
set up operations headquarters.
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Taipei Manhattan
The Xinyi District has always been one of the biggest
competitors for capital in the country. It is also a business
district much loved by foreign firms. Estimates put the number
of people entering this area at 300,000 per day. The business
opportunities are obvious. The Xinyi District can point with
pride to comprehensive international convention facilities,
including the World Trade Center, the International Exhibit Hall
and the International Convention Center. A flourishing
entertainment area has sprung up nearby, and the district has
gradually become a zone where finance, business,
entertainment and shopping have melded, a place very similar
in nature to New York's Manhattan. Moreover, with the
completion of the main structure of Taipei 101 in 2003, Taipei
now boasts the world's tallest building, but more importantly
the city also stands tall as one of the Asian financial market's
most important operations centers. Today, many of Taipei 101's
tenants are household names like the Securities and Exchange
Commission, Cathay Life, Microsoft, Lehman Brothers, ABNAMRO, and others. Others, such as Intel, UBS Warburg, HSBC
Securities, Citibank Global Securities Services, PCA Life, ING
and other international financial giants as well as many wellknown domestic firms, have moved into the Xinyi area. The City
Government is confident that the outstanding financial
hardware and software environment will propel this area to take
its place as an exceptional base, completely on track with
international trends.
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4. A Leader in Human Resource Quality
Taiwan's higher education has developed steadily over the years, and the results are already becoming
apparent. Taiwan's high quality human resources have set the island head and shoulders above the world
in technological development. The number of students in higher education is increasing steadily, and the
most rapid growth is being seen in the number of MA and Ph.D. degrees awarded. The gross rate of
students going on to higher education stands at 90.2% (gross rate is equivalent to the number of students
at a level of education divided by the number of students in the age group for that level of education). This
figure is far ahead of the 50-80% seen in most advanced countries. Not only does Taiwan boast a high
level of education; Taiwanese work hard, too. They're full of enthusiasm for their jobs, and this has
allowed enterprises to enjoy ample sources of dedicated employees.

An Ample, Highly Educated Workforce

Second Worldwide in Innovation

Taiwan is a base for the nurture of high-quality human
resources. The island boasts over 150 universities and
colleges and has more MBAs than any other nation in
Asia. Taipei has a total of 27 institutions of higher
learning, a number that accounts for nearly 40% of such
schools island-wide. The percentage of Taipei residents
with degrees from post-secondary schools is increasing
yearly. Additionally, Taipei is the Mecca for the island's
young talent, and is known for its advantages in
developing high-knowledge content, high-tech industry.
All the companies in Taipei can enjoy limitless prospects
for advancement as a result.

The WEF Global Competitiveness Report for
2003-2004 placed Taiwan second worldwide
for innovation, with only the US turning in a
better performance. Clearly, Taiwan's R&D
and innovation leads the world. Some 11,047
Taiwanese SCI articles were published in
2003, placing Taiwan 17th worldwide in this
category. Taiwan also saw publication of
6,430 engineering papers, for an 11th place
global finish. Taiwan was awarded 5,428 US
patents, with only the United States, Japan
and Germany racking up more. For the past
four years, Taiwan has maintained its pride of
place as the country producing the fourthhighest number of patents annually. In terms
of patents per million population (also called
patent density), patent density for all
Taiwanese patents granted by the US in 2002
saw Taiwan ranked second worldwide
(second only to the US), and in third place for
inventive patents (behind the US and Japan).
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5. Quick, Easy and
Convenient
Government Services
To provide an investment environment advantageous to business, improve economic
development and create business opportunities, the Taipei City Government has actively
released resources and streamlined procedures to provide quick, simple, and convenient
access to all its services. Major goals under this initiative include a comprehensive service
system, actively seeking out the needs of business, and eliminating legal restrictions. All these
efforts will serve to create a more liberal, effective environment for development.

Establishing an Outstanding City Government
Web Site
To enhance the efficiency of the city government, an
integrated e-document handling system is being promoted.
This initiative greatly simplifies documentary procedures.
Beginning in 2002, the government rolled out web sites for
administrative and management information, and
administrative documents, integrating the information and
resources available from the City government. The
inauguration of the site reflected the debut of integrated
planning standards and a public information platform for the
provision of information services. Currently, the City
Government has completed its ADSL broadband
government information
site. The Taipei City
Government web site
includes 12 sites for
administrative districts,
and was honored in 2001
with the "Administrative
Organization Web Site Web Promotion" prize.
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A Unitary Investment Services Window
To help reduce investment barriers to businesses
wishing to come to Taipei, the City Government
has set up a one-stop investment service portal in
its high-tech science park. The city provides one
stop service to provide Internet-based applications
and checking on progress of cases. Internet
technology has reduced the time and trouble
residents must expend to travel to government
offices to undertake business. The site can assist in
assessing locations, arranging financing, services
relating to local tax rebates or deductions, and in
obtaining guidance on resources available from
government organizations. The city is also taking
the initiative to send employees out to deal with
companies' requests and problems. Furthermore,
the City Government is holding more frequent
Town Hall meetings with the Mayor in
commercial areas of science parks to enhance bidirectional communication between the city
and enterprise. The city also provides timely
assistance to companies with issues relating to
administration and management, transportation
and communications, environmental protection,
public safety, financing and livability. Most
importantly of all, the city provides an optimal
investment environment.

Hastening Liberalization of
Administrative Regulations
The City Government has set up "the Taipei City
Government Task Force on Liberalization of
Administrative Regulations, Transparency and
Streamlining of Procedures" and has used a
sampling-based questionnaire and interviews to
collect information and suggestions on related
issues. Discussion have been held regarding
various laws, including those governing
management, city planning, environmental
protection, and taxes, in an effort to eliminate
barriers to investment. Concrete measures
include the use of integrated city planning to
help release public land for use, case-by-case
assistance for large-scale private land
development, and using the convenient
transportation resources linking Taipei and
nearby communities for a division of labor
across fields.

The Major Investment Service Unit
All investments of more than NT$200 million
(approximately US$5.8 million) in Taipei enjoy
rapid, convenient inter-department service. The
Major Investment Service Unit helps to arrange
hassle-free investment and reduce the
procedures necessary for approval of large
investment projects.

Telephone: 886-2-8780-6863
886-2-2720-8889 ext 3346,3347
Email:

marian@mail.taipei.gov.tw

Web site:

http://www.misu.taipei.gov.tw

Actively Creating a Comprehensive,
Outstanding Trade Environment
Taiwan's laws regarding taxation and labor are
comprehensive and reasonable. In recent years,
considerable liberalization has been undertaken in these
areas, to encourage investment and create an open,
liberal, stable and protected environment. This sort of
environment has caught the eye of business, and is a
major priority.
Moreover, to encourage private sector investment and
stimulate the economic development of the city, the City
Government has established "Autonomous Ordinances
Governing the Management and Utilization of Revenue
and Expenditures of Private Investment Funds
Encouraged by the Taipei City Government." The
incentive measures listed therein are primarily in the
form of tax incentives, interest subsidiaries, human
resources training subsidies and the provision of low-cost
land in the city. Targets for these incentives include hightech industry, companies engaged in urban renewal
projects, investors in public infrastructure, recreational
concerns in Taipei, biotechnology, and industries listed
for special promotion by the City Government. The city
is actively improving Taipei's trade environment and
providing incentives to raise willingness on the part of
business to invest in Taipei.
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Besides an outstanding environment for business, Taipei also boasts an
excellent, highly-livable urban space. There is a myriad of choices for
consumers, and the cost of living is low. Transportation is very convenient,
and the natural features and cultural resources make Taipei the ultimate in
the Chinese world.

Get an Eyeful of Life in Taipei...

Convenience and Comfort

The MRT system forms a tightly integrated network and makes moving about
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the city extremely convenient.

1. Comprehensive, Convenient Transportation Facilities
The transportation infrastructure available in Taipei is simply outstanding.
Infrastructure includes Songshan Airport, CKS International Airport, Keelung
Harbor, Taipei Harbor, an excellent railway and highway system, an MRT
system, buses, taxis and plans for a light rail system in the offing. As early as
2000, an Asiaweek survey put the average Taipei commute at just 24 minutes,
the best commute in all Asia.

Average Commute Time for Asian Cities
City

Average
commute
(min.)

Taipei

Singapore

Hong Kong

Shanghai

Beijing

Tokyo

Seoul

24

30

30

40

45

56

N/A

Source
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Taipei's Songshan Airport
Songshan Airport has flights to all of Taiwan's
major cities and offshore islands. In 2003, the
airport saw some 8,108,710 traveler departures,
118,886 aircraft takeoffs and landings, and a
17,115-ton throughout of cargo. The airport stands
in first place among all of Taiwan's airports.
Currently, the airport is striving toward direct links
with Mainland China. With the construction of the
Taoyuan Air Cargo Shipment Zone, an arrangement
will be possible in which a division of labor
between Songshan and Taoyuan allows for cargo
and passengers to be handled separately and more
efficiently. This will make it possible for
businessmen to take an early flight to the
Mainland china, have a lunch meeting, catch an
appointment and be back in Taipei in the evening,
and truly make Taipei's name as a passenger port.
Website: http://www.tsa.gov.tw

Taoyuan's Chiang Kai-shek International
Airport
CKS International Airport in Taoyuan sits at the heart
of Asia, and is only a short flight from eight major
airports in the region. CKS International Airport is
just 40 minutes from Taipei by car, and in the future,
the expansion and construction of an air cargo park
will enhance the airport's cargo capabilities. "Taipei
for R&D and Management, Taoyuan for Orders and
Shipping" will be a very viable business model.
Website: http://www.cksairport.gov.tw
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The Port of Keelung

The magic circle of territory only 40 minutes from
the city of Taipei by road, extends to the Hsinchu
area and has an area of 6,210 square kilometers.
The railway's western trunk line and north loop,
the highway connecting the east and west coasts
of the island, the No. 2 Highway, and Zhongshan
Highway form a tight transportation network. The
port currently has 40 berths and a water depth of
from 10.5 to 13.5 meters. Its facilities are sufficient
to safely dock a 65,000-ton ship. Container
storage is handled on 14 container wharves, with
a total of 243,686 square meters storage space.
Plans call for the Port of Keelung to become a free
trade port, and procedures are being simplified to
provide for free movement of goods within the
zone, eliminating customs formalities and
declarations. Within the port, no import duty,
merchandise tax or business tax applies, and
foreign businessmen can obtain a 72-hour landing
visa and enjoy other perks. To further free the flow
of people and goods, financing barriers have been
eliminated, so that Taiwan will be able to use this
free port to develop substantial, free trade relations
with many nations and become an operations
headquarters for both Taiwanese and foreign
businesses.
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A Far-Reaching Railway System
Taipei Main Station is the center of rail operations for
all of Taiwan. Shipping by rail is very convenient. To
improve the quality of service, the Taiwan Railway
Administration has purchased high-quality trains and
electric commuter trains and is promoting its on-line
ticket sales system. The Administration has also set up
a mobile phone service for passengers on trains. At the
same time, from 8 a.m. to 9 p.m., Internet and voice
systems are available to the public.
Website: http://railway.hinet.net, or phone 886-0800080-412.
Moreover, to assist enterprises in establishing shipping
and planning headquarters operations in Taipei, the
government has actively built a shipping backbone
extending throughout the island. On the foundation of
the existing railway network, the government is now
promoting "high speed rail" links to connect northern
and southern Taiwan. After October 2005, travel
between any two cities in western Taiwan will be
possible in just an hour, and travel within township
centers in the same area will be possible in a half hour.
It will be possible to travel from Taipei to Kaohsiung in
just 90 minutes, and major communities in north and
south Taiwan will be reachable in just 90 minutes.

In terms of the road system, Taipei enjoys a dense
and comprehensive roadway network. The city
center has an elevated highway and interchanges
with major highways, making travel very
convenient. It is also easy to reach neighboring
communities using travel corridors. Major
highways connecting to Taipei include the
Zhongshan Highway, the No. 3 Highway and the
Huanzhuan Expressway. The newly constructed
No. 5 highway will also provide further
convenience.

"Safe, Convenient, Comfortable"
Mass Rapid Transit
Since the completion of the Taipei MRT system, the
city has truly entered the modern age of
transportation. Base ticket prices are NT$20 (about
US$0.60), and the system includes many feeder
bus routes. These form a tightly integrated network

of mass transit making moving about the city
extremely convenient.
In 2004, the Taipei MRT handled an average of
950,000 riders per day. Today, the system already
extends to 67.2 kilometers in length, and another
52.8 kilometers of track are under construction.
Portions under construction include the Tucheng,
Neihu, Xinzhuang and Luzhou lines. When
construction is complete, the system will have a
total of 120 kilometers of track, and it is
anticipated that by 2010, the system will welcome
an average of 2 million riders per day.
Website: http://www.dorts.gov.tw
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A Densely Interwoven System
of Buses
As of April 2004, there were a total of
278 bus routes and subroutes in
Taipei. It is possible to go anywhere in
the city by bus. On average, each trip
carries 23 riders, and some 1.75
million people use the system daily.
Base ticket prices are NT$15 (about
US$0.40), and routes are divided into
fare sections based on distance. Buses
run from 6 a.m. until 11:30 p.m. daily.
You can check online for detailed
information on bus routes.
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Comfortable, Reliable Taxi Service
Taipei just may win the prize as the city where it's easiest to
find a cab when you need one. Whether by day or by night,
you need only go out the door and you are likely to see a taxi
pull up next to you. Cabs are metered, and fare at flagfall is
NT$70 (about US$2). To ensure the safety of female
passengers, starting in 1999, the city of Taipei set up a free
hotline on 886-0800-055850 for women to call a taxi. The
service is available 24 hours a day, and offers a simple
automated system; related inquires can also be made.

Light Rail System in the Planning Stages
The Taipei City Government
is planning a light rail
system to feed into the
MRT system or for coverage
of areas the MRT does not
serve. Light rail would
provide a service area
between that of buses and
the MRT, and would satisfy
part of the demand for
local transportation. The
Ministry of Transportation and Communication is considering
the cost for construction, and in 2002 announced that
municipalities should move toward light rail and cease
construction of MRT systems. Currently, plans have been
finalized for light rail systems for the Xinyi District, Shizidao
in Shilin, the Tienmu area and Neihu Technology Park. In the
future, technical design, operation and management
regulations will be completed, and the integration of light rail
service will be improved to speed up the construction of such
systems.

2. Diverse, High-Quality Consumer Options
Taipei offers a wealth of options for consumers in clothing, food,
housing and lifestyle. Whether in price, variety or service, Taipei is
among the world's best. The city is in step with fashion, offers all sorts of
styles, and has great value for money.
The Economist Information Center's livability ratings rated a range of
cities primarily on exchange rate and cost of goods. The survey
encompassed 130 cities worldwide, comparing various expenses such
as food, clothing and housing. Of the Asian locations surveyed, Japan
was the most expensive, with Hong Kong in third place. By comparison,
Taipei's cost of living was cheaper than many Asian cities.

2003 Cost of Living for Taipei and Major Asian Cities

Cost of Living Rank

Taipei

Hong Kong

Singapore

Shanghai

Tokyo

Seoul

22

4

12

25

1

13

Source:The Economist Information Center

Western or Chinese Cuisine - Taipei Has It All
The food culture in Taipei is extensive and varied. Here you
can enjoy virtually all of the world's great cuisines. Taipei
brings together all the famed local cuisines of China, such as
Hunan, Sichuan, Cantonese, and Shanghainese food.
Whether it's a grand banquet or just a normal meal, you can
find it in Taipei. Moreover, the restaurant business shows a
startling creativity and innovation, creating interesting flavors
that far outweigh the mere ingredients of the dish.

beverage industry is moving toward higher
quality and finer products, and Taipei has
already developed a world-class food and
beverage culture. The city is rightfully called
the Food Capital of Asia.

Taipei's snacks are quite simply unparalleled. Not only is
there a huge variety to choose from, but the flavors are
unique as well. You can eat well without breaking your
budget. Particularly at night markets, Taipei shows off her
one-of-a-kind culture. Each night market has its own
individual style and flavor. Famous tourist night markets
include Shilin, Huaxi St., Raohe and Tonghua Street.
Eating your way around Taipei is just like eating your way
around the world. Here you will be presented with Italian,
French, German, American, Mexican, Japanese, Thai,
Korean, Vietnamese, and Indian cuisines, and even offerings
from Nepal, Pakistan, Tunisia and other exotic locales.
Whatever you wish, you can find it in Taipei. The food and
Taipei •
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Shopping Areas
(1) Xinyi Shopping Area:
This area is one of the fastest growing in the city. It
integrates shopping, food and drink, entertainment
and recreation. The shopping area brings together the
best and trendiest movie theatres in Taipei, plus
department stores, fashion outlets, shopping centers,
chain stores and, of course, restaurants.
The world's tallest building, Taipei 101, is here, and has
quickly become a focal point for visitors to the area.

(2) Dinghao Shopping Area:
Situated between Zhongxiao East, Fuxing

Buy It in Taipei!

There's nothing more convenient than
shopping in Taipei! The city features a number
of shopping centers and department stores,
plus open-air markets and commercial
districts that reflect the city's special style.
Everything is inexpensive and good quality,
and you can find anything you want. Why not
take to the streets and enjoy the Taipei
shopping experience?
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South and Dunhua South roads, this area is
known for its fashionable clothing stores and
hot restaurants. The area also
boasts department stores and
boutiques, and sells products
from all over the globe. The area
is always flooded with
people on weekends
and holidays.

(3) Taipei Train Station Shopping Area:
The area around Taipei Main Station is Taiwan's
political heart, with the Presidential Palace, the
Legislative Yuan, the Executive Yuan and other
major government organizations headquartered
here. Taipei Main Station is also the hub of the
city's transportation system, and stores abound in
the area, offering food and drink, fashion, books
and magazines and more. It's an extraordinarily
lively place.

(5) Huayin Street Shopping Area

(4) Ximending Shopping Area:
Ximending has been called the "Shinjuku of Taipei".
Here one can enjoy streets chock-full of the
trendiest of the trendy, and it's definitely the
number-one draw for the young. Restaurants,
fashion goods and information are everywhere, in
great quantity and great variety, all interesting and
different. A stroll through Ximending's movie street
on a weekend or holiday also gives you the chance
to enjoy shows by street performers, and the area
really heats up at these times.

Huayin Street is also called "Back of the Train
Station". It is near Taipei Main Station of trains and
MRT. This area is the earliest wholesale business
sector in Taipei, and goods to be had here include
leather, clothing accessories, shoes, and sundries.
Anything you might want to see is probably here
somewhere, all at very attractive prices.
(6) Dali Street Clothing Shopping Area
In the 1980s, clothing manufacturers began to
cluster around the Wanhua Train Station and Dali
Street, and because of the vast selection of varied
women's and children's clothing retailers from all
over Taiwan come here to buy. The area also
attracts many women who buy direct from the
manufacturers.
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(4) Xiyuan Road Buddhist Appliance and Herb Lane
Shopping Area:
This is the place for traditional Chinese herbal
medicine and Buddhist needs, and is a popular tourist
attraction. Near Lungshan Temple, the area is full of
traditional folk flavor.

Moreover, there are 12 special shopping areas under the
supervision of the Taipei City Government, including:

(1) Yuanling Street Shopping Area:
Yuanling Street, located near Taipei Train
Station, specializes in shoes in all shapes and
sizes. All are inexpensively priced, and it's a
great place to stock up on footwear.
(5) Dihua Street and Tea Shopping Area:
(2) Yungkang & Fuzhu Village Shopping Area:
This area is not far from the
Daan Forest Park, and brings
together good food, art
and leisure. Many special
restaurants and shops can be
found here, and the area is a
wonderful place to browse
and enjoy your leisure times.

(3) Aiguo East Road Wedding &
Photography Street:
The atmosphere across the street from the
Chiang Kai-shek Memorial is decidedly
romantic with its cluster of photography
shops. These businesses do art photography
and family portraits as well as the popular
wedding packages.
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Situated near Hsiahai Chenghuang Temple, Dihua
Street is inundated with shoppers each year at Chinese
New Year who come to buy dried goods and snacks,
Chinese medicine, cloth or tea leaves. The area brings
together religion, history and culture.
(6) Siping Street Shopping Street:
Siping Street, near the intersection of Nanjing East
Road and Songjiang Road, specializes in boutique
items and accessories, and serves as a supplier to
nearby 9-to-5-ers, who go there to eat, buy and relax.

(7) Tienmu W. RD. and Zhongshan N. RD.
Section 7 Shopping Area:
This area brings together foreign flavor and highquality, varied consumer entertainment.

(8) Beimen Camera Shopping Area:

(10) Clothing Accessory Shopping Area:

If you want to find a cool-looking, fashionable but

Along Yanping North Road, Nanjing West Road and
Chongqing North Road, you will find goods including
zippers, lace, buttons, sequins and ruffles by the
yard. Other items like decorative window tassels,
shoe fasteners and similar are also on offer, and
prices are about 60% of those found in other shops.

inexpensive camera or stereo, set off for the area
around the intersection of Hankou Street and Boai
Roads. You won't be disappointed. The Beimen
("Northern Gate") Circle is a prominent nearby sight
and this area is also conveniently close to the
Ximending area.

(11) Qingnian Road Shopping Area:
(9) Neihu Recreational Shopping Area:
Located on Chenggong Road Section 4 in Neihu,
near the Dean Department Store, this area
integrates residential, business, leisure and cultural
activities.

This area is near the Youth Park, and the streets here
are filled with "bubble tea" houses where friends
can gather. It's a good place for families to get
together or for friends to while away the hours.
(12) Wenchang Street Furniture Shopping Area:
Wenchang Street, near Xinyi Road Section 4, is one
of Taipei's leading furniture districts. The shops here
sell both Chinese- and Western-style furniture.
Designs are modern and innovative, and some
shops will make your pieces to order.
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(2) Holiday Jade Market
The Holiday Jade Market sells jade objects, jade,
ceramics, precious stones, pearls and amber, and has
over 500 vendor stalls. Apart from jade sales, the
market also supports a Jade Appraisal Committee
which provides a variety of services.

Markets

(1) Holiday Flower Market
The Holiday Flower Market is home to a
different exhibit, agricultural display or free
class weekly. It is one of the world's largest
outdoor flower markets. The area boasts over
200 vendor stands offering all sorts of potted
plants, fresh cut flowers, trees, tea leaves,
seeds, fertilizer, landscaping materials and so
forth. Everything is neatly arranged, and the
market pulls in 20,000 to 30,000 visitors each
week for relaxation, flower-viewing, buying
flowers or drinking tea.

(3) Guanghua Market
No place on earth has a cheaper, more complete
selection of computers and information products than
Guanghua Market! Many computer parts and
components manufacturers are located in Taiwan, and
do-it-yourself computer assembly is a big hit here.
Various kinds of computer components, audio-visual
products, CDs, VCDs, DVDs and so forth crowd this
area. Prices are substantially cheaper than in stores, so
this area also attracts many buyers from computer
shops. Moreover, posters, sports equipment, and used
books are also specialties. The products on offer
dazzle the eye with their scope and variety.
(4) Integrated Markets
Taipei's integrated markets can be seen around the
city. They sell fresh food, clothing, snacks, and
miscellaneous goods. Apart from the wide variety of
goods available at these markets, prices are another
big draw, as they are much lower than those charged
at stores. The unique management model of these
markets makes them a friendly place to shop.
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Nightlife
Quite distinct from Europe or the US, Taipei can be said to be the city that
never sleeps, and she grows more beautiful by night! Here in Taipei, there's
something going on 24 hours a day. And it's not just convenience stores that
are open around the clock. KTVs, comic-rental reading rooms, Internet cafes,
teashops and coffee houses, and movie theatres have all gotten into the act.
Even some gyms and bookstores are open 24 hours, and many breakfast
stores and doujiang [soybean milk] shops have followed suit. Taipei by night
is never boring! To enjoy the city's American style, why not try out the area
around National Taiwan Normal University, Shuangcheng Street, Linsen
North Road or Anhe Road? Or, for a taste
of the foreign, check out Tianmu. Western
liquor is on offer, of course, but you will
also see Taiwanese-style open-air beer halls
where you can enjoy a quick-fried delight
while quaffing a beer or two. To dance the
night away, or get an earful of some
electronic sounds, the Xinyi and Dazhi
areas feature plenty of discos which bring in
noted bands or DJs to spin tunes. Wherever
you go, you'll be impressed by the sheer
vitality of Taipei's vibrant nightlife.
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3. Inexpensive,
High-quality Housing
The attraction of Taipei is not merely its
bustling high-tech business environment or
the diversity of its recreational offerings. More
important still is the city s outstanding living
environment, where you can work hard, play
hard, and have an easy mind throughout.
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Hotels and Motels
Taipei has many world-class tourist hotels, of
which many are owned and/or operated by
international chains. Posh places to stay
include the Hilton, the Grand Hyatt, the
Howard Plaza, the Sheraton, and the Grand
Hotel. Many of these hostelries are renowned
worldwide, and provide five-star service.
Businessmen and travelers alike will feel as
though they've truly come home. In 2003, a
room in an international tourist hotel in Taipei
went for an average of US$95 or US$177 for a
double. A high-end business hotel cost an
average of US$88 per night. (See the
Appendix for details.)
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Buying and Renting
For the majority of foreigners in Taiwan, Taipei's
housing costs are much lower than those in
Tokyo or Hong Kong. A suite rents for about
US$9 per square meter per month, and monthly
rent for a three-bedroom apartment runs an
average of US$8 to $12 per square meter. The
majority of foreigners choose to rent apartments
in Tianmu or the Xinyi district, and Beitou and
Yangmingshan are popular places to rent or
purchase a villa.

International Village
For foreign investors, the government is actively
planning an international village community.
Currently, Taipei has three types of international
villages: business residential, high-end
residential, and foreigner enclaves. Business
residential communities provide 24-hour hotelstyle management services, including home care,
recreation and leisure activities, and business
meetings. Prices are two to four times those of an
average rental. High-end residential rentals
primarily serve science park management-level
personnel, and are usually single-family or
duplex style dwellings. Prices here are usually
100 to 200% higher than neighboring areas.
Tianmu's educational, shopping and community
environment is excellent, and there are nearby
MRT stops with convenient transportation links.
As a result, many foreigners have congregated
there, and rentals are slightly higher than average
apartment rentals.

4. Comprehensive Medical Care

Taipei has no shortage of medical facilities. As of the end of
2003, there were 2,761 registered clinics in the city, and
22,470 hospital beds. Add to this 10,533 pharmacies and
36,985 medical professionals, and you have the makings of a
very comprehensive medical care network. (For medical a
detailed list of resources, see the Appendix.)

Foreigners can enjoy National Health
Insurance benefits
Health protection for all
is a basic human right.
To provide everyone in
Taiwan with equal access
to medical care, in 1995
Taiwan inaugurated its
National Health Insurance
plan. Any person who has
lived in Taiwan for at least
four months must participate in the plan by law. Foreigners
who hold Alien Residence Permits and who have stayed in
Taiwan for four months must also participate. Foreign
caretakers must hold a work permit and an Alien Residence
Certificate (ARC) before their employers are allowed to enroll
them in the National Health Insurance plan. Before they
come to Taiwan to work, foreigners are required to apply for
approval for employment and must undergo a health
examination upon entering Taiwan before a work permit will
be issued. Afterwards, they may apply to their local foreign
affairs police station for an ARC.

Broad Insurance Coverage
After enrolling in the National Health
Insurance system, paying the premiums
and being issued an IC card, if a person is
sick or injured, or if a woman become
pregnant, presenting the IC card at a
participating hospital or clinic, designated
pharmacy or medical laboratory is all that
is required to receive medical services.
The insurance plan covers clinic visits for
Western and Chinese medicine and
dental care, as well as hospitalization and
preventative health maintenance,
childbirth and other items.

Foreign Language Medical
Services
To better serve the foreign community, in
recent years a number of hospitals and
clinics have provided medical care in
foreign languages. Today, Taipei has a
foreigners' healthcare system, and is
actively developing health maintenance
and preventative care materials and
audio-visual educational materials in a
number of languages (including English,
Japanese, Vietnamese, etc.) The city has
also organized a multilingual team of
volunteers to provide care to foreign
women.
The foreigners' health care hotline can
be reached at 886-2-27287119 or
886-2-2728-7120.
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5. Internationalized
Educational Resources
The main schools in Taipei which recruit
foreign students include the Taipei
American School, the Taipei European
School and the Taipei Japanese School.
Each boasts first-class facilities and
equipment, and a curriculum equivalent to
that of the home country of each.

educational needs of children of foreign businessmen. Moreover,
Taipei is an excellent destination for Chinese language study.
National Taiwan Normal University's Center for Chinese Language
and Culture is a good example of programs available at national
universities, while Taipei Language Institute is a representative
private program.

Diplomas are recognized internationally.
Foreign researchers or investors working at
Academia Sinica, the Neihu Science Park,
or the Nangang Software Park may apply
to have their children educated in
bilingual programs at Nangang Elementary
or Neihu Elementary School. These
programs are designed to satisfy the

Education at all levels in Taipei stresses foreign language ability. The
aim is to ensure that future generations of Taipei residents should
possess the ability to understand, speak, read and write English or
another foreign language and then use such a language in their daily
lives. In language training, students are encouraged to understand
and respect foreign cultures, and to become familiar with
international affairs and the latest in technology, so that they may
better understand overall developments in world trends.

Foreign Schools in Taipei
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School name

For grades

Contact

Taipei American School

Kindergarten to Year 12

Tel: +886-2-28739900 : : Website: http://www.tas.edu.tw
Address: 800, Sec. 6, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C

Taipei Japanese School

Year 1 to Year 9

Tel: +886-2-28723801 : : Website: http://www.taipeijs.org
Address: No.785, Sec. 6, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C

Taipei French School

Kindergarten to Year 9

Tel: +886-2-28622623 : : Website:http://www.fi-taipei.org/education/frame_education.html
Address: 31, Jianye Rd., Yangmingshan, Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C

Taipei German School

Kindergarten to Year 9

Tel: +886-2-28622930 : : Website: http://www.dasan.de/ds_taipei
Address: 31, Jianye Rd., Yangmingshan, Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C

Taipei British School

Kindergarten to Year 9

Tel: +886-2-28622919 : : Website: http://www.tbs.tp.edu.tw
Address: 31, Jianye Rd., Yangmingshan, Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C

Taipei Korean
Primary School

Kindergarten to Year 6

Tel: +886-2-23039126 : : Website: http://www.edu.tw/bicer/TKPS.htm
Address: 1, Lane 68, Qingnian Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C

Taipei Dominican
International School

Kindergarten to Year 12

Tel: +886-2-25338451 : : Website: http://www.dishs.tp.edu.tw
Address: 76, Dazhi St., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C

Morrison Academy
Bethany Campus

Kindergarten to Year 9

Tel: +886-2-23659691
Address: 97, Sec. 3, Tingzhou Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C

Yang Ming Shan
Christian School

Kindergarten to Year 8

Tel: +886-2-28616400 : : Website: http://www.edu.tw/bicer/YMSCS.htm
Address: 64, Lane 80, Zhuangding Rd., Yangmingshan , Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C

Grace Christian Academy
Bilingual Schools

Kindergarten to Year 8

Tel: +886-2-27857233 : : Website: http://www.gca.tp.edu.tw
Address: 67, Dongxin St., Taipei, 115, Taiwan, R.O.C

Nangang Elementary
School

Year 1 to Year 6

Tel: +886-2-27834678 : : Website: http://www.nkps.tp.edu.tw
Address: 38, Sec. 1, Nangang Rd., Taipei, 115, Taiwan, R.O.C

Neihu Elementary School

Year 1 to Year 6

Tel: +886-2-27970237 : : Website: http://www.nhes.tp.edu.tw
Address: 41, Sec. 2, Neihu Rd., Taipei, 114, Taiwan, R.O.C
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6. Rich Recreational Resources
Taipei possesses an outstanding natural environment. Its suburban areas include
Yangmingshan National Park, marsh ecologies, recreational farms and tourist
pathways. Art and cultural activities abound and there are many opportunities for
recreation. Taipei's varied and interesting natural environment and diverse cultural
tapestry are some of the city's most unforgettable facets.
Datun Mountain and Qixing Mountain are both volcanic peaks with interesting
geological characteristics, and are famous sights within Yangmingshan National Park.
Guandu's Red Cypress Forest is renowned as the world's largest grove of kandelia and
shows the unique face of a wetlands ecology. The historic Beitou Hot springs also
have their own special flavor, and with their medicinal properties have become a
must-see tourist destination in Taipei.

(1) Yangmingshan National Park
Headlined by the Datun volcanic range, the park boasts 13 hot springs and numerous steam
vents both large and small scattered throughout the park. Yellow sulfur crystals can also be seen
in many places. The park exhibits unique geological characteristics, with its volcanic caldera
lakes and rock layers, and is an excellent example of a classic volcanic zone.
Within the park are many types of geological formations as well as luxuriant plant life, which in
turn is home to many species of animals. Currently the park is home to at least 18 species of
mammals, 110 types of birds, 21
species of amphibians, over 40
kinds of reptiles, and around 160
species of stunning butterflies.
More than 1,224 species of plants
are to be found here as well.
Beautiful flowers can be seen yearround. Other special times include
the cherry-blossom, alocasia, and
butterfly seasons. Twelve walking
paths allow visitors to see these
attractions close-up.
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(2) Ecological Park
Taipei currently boasts four eco-parks. The
Guandu Nature Park is famed for its
Boleophthalmus pectinirostris (a species of
mudskipper) and red cypress forest, as well as
the Huajiang Wild Duck Nature Park in which
wild geese and duck live between September
and April.. Mountain life is on lavish display at
the Sishou Mountain Forest Park, while unique
geological forms and verdant ferns are on tap
at the Inner Shuangxi Nature Forest Park,
which also features medicinal plants. Apart
from these four ecological parks, Taipei also
has Asia's largest zoo, which is a major leisure
destination for parents and children.

(4) Nature Trails
Taipei is surrounded by mountains and laced with creeks
and streams. The city government has developed many
trails through the mountains and along riverbanks, as well
as bicycle trails, for recreation. The trails are lovely and
put a poetic spin on city life. Three major trails in Taipei
are the Hushan Nature Trail, known for its summer
fireflies, the Shuiguan Road Trail, also known as the
Tianmu Old Trail, renowned for preserving the flavor of
the past, and the Elephant Mountain Nature Trail, which
winds around cliffs and venerable boulders. In the next
two years, five mountain systems, 20 corridors and 229
new trails will be connected to provide even greater
recreational resources close to home.

(3) Recreational farms
In crowded international cities with their
hordes of people and vehicles, it's rare to have
the chance to turn over earth or plant green
things. However, there are many such
opportunities in Taipei. The city's tourist farms
are numerous and varied, with crops such as
strawberries, oranges, vegetables, flowers, and
tea waiting for a visit. The city has two or three
hundred such farms as well as 15 city
agricultural parks, and residents can enjoy
picking flowers and harvesting vegetables and
fruits all year round. Well-known tourist farms
in the area include the Qingtiangang cattle
farm, Muzha's Maokong tea farm, which
features Taipei Tieguanyin and Paochung teas
and a tea exhibit space, and Shilin's Inner
Shuangxi agricultural and forest park.
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(5) Blue Highway
The Blue Highway allows a close look at the
beauty of river and sea. Casting off from
Fishermen's Wharf in Dansui, one can see
people enjoying themselves at Sha-lun Beach,
the natural beauty of red cypress trees and a
lovely sunset over the harbor at Dansui, not to
mention a view of Guanyin Mountain. The boat
stops en route at Fuji Fishing harbor in Shimen
and at twelve famed views in Shimen, before
finally making port at the scenic wonder of
Yeliu's Nuwangtou scenic area. It's a great way
to see some of the best and most varied sights in
northern Taiwan.

Historic Sights

Recreational Facilities

Longshan Temple, Baoangong, the Drinking Water
Museum, the Beitou Hot Springs Museum, Caoshan
Public Baths, and Ximen's Honglou are all famous
historic sites and tourist attractions within the Taipei
area. Each year, hundreds of thousands of visitors from
Taiwan and abroad enjoy these spots. The historic spots
of Taipei have their own unique charm, and are closely
linked to the city's history, the one making the other
more beautiful. Visits to these 64 historic sites,
representing a variety of historical eras and styles gives
the visitor a special close-up look at the pages of
northern Taiwan's history.

To help residents make the most of their leisure
time to take part in various events, exchanges
and lifelong learning activities, the Taipei City
Government has established a Citizen Activity
Center in each of the city's 12 administrative
districts. The centers are equipped with heated
swimming pools, badminton courts, ping-pong
tables, billiards rooms, dance rooms, exercise
equipment, martial arts classrooms, gymnasia,
lecture rooms, and facilities for board games
and children's games. There are also a wide
variety of privately owned and operated gyms,
sports parks, bicycle trails, basketball courts and
other recreational facilities provided for
residents to enjoy high-quality leisure time.

The Arts
Taipei has many public galleries and exhibit spaces.
Apart from the world-renowned National Palace
Museum, the city can also count the CKS Memorial Hall,
the Taipei Museum of Arts, the Museum of Modern Art,
Zhongshan Hall, Taipei Stage, the Museum of History,
and many other exciting venues both large and small. In
addition, the famous Cloud Gate Dance Theatre, Ming
Hua Yuan, the Liuli Glass Workshop and other
performance and artistic attractions await the visitors.
This rich selection of performances and exhibitions not
only show Taipei's burgeoning arts scene, but also reflect
the thorough integration of the arts into Taipei life.
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0.Taipei enjoys an extremely advantageous geographic location and is a

5

highly liberalized, transparent and internationalized metropolis. The
labor pool is of high quality, and the city has ample capital resources and
professional services, as well as a proactive administration. Resources
necessary for business development are available in ample quantities,
and the city has the experience to make things happen. All the evidence
points to the fact that years of hard work have allowed Taipei to rise
gradually to accept the accolades of the world. The city now stands
proudly on the world stage, and is ready to spread its wings. We in Taipei
hope to welcome more domestic and overseas business to our city, and to
share with you our innovative global planning miracle.

Get on Board with Taipei's Vision

Your Best Choice
for an Asian Portal
Compared to Tokyo, Singapore, Shanghai, Hong Kong and other
Asian cities, Taipei possesses many advantages: geographical
position, excellent transportation facilities, concentration of
resources, high-quality labor force, multilingualism, a small digital
divide, and good support services. These have made Taipei the
premiere Asian operations center.
On another front, since the Chinese language and culture are shared
with mainland China, and because of Taiwan's advantageous
location, choosing Taipei as a base for investment and setting up an
international headquarters is not merely beneficial to accessing the
broad mainland China market. Such a choice also brings to bear all
of Taipei's advantages in production, technology, funding,
management and international operations and sales networks, while
linking to the resources, markets, and labor pool of the Mainland.
Business can create virtually unlimited opportunities and enjoy
greatly enhanced competitiveness.
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But even with such excellent points to her
credit, Taipei has never stopped looking
forward. The city constantly seeks to
advance, and to implement its industrial
policy. Taipei seeks to assist traditional
industry while helping small- and mediumsized enterprises to upgrade themselves. The
city is intent on attracting biotechnology,
information, and software enterprises and
developing her convention and tourist
industries. Taipei has planned an excellent,
rapid transportation network, and is
promoting improvements in the investment
climate, encouraging private sector
investment, promoting international
exchange, and going out into the world to
sell the city's investment environment.
Taipei's competitiveness is increasing, and
this has made Taipei an economically
powerful, world-class city. Taipei welcomes
the challenges of competition from other
municipalities worldwide.
In today's rapidly changing, highly
competitive world, whether in government
or enterprise, resolute and decisive
administration are absolutely necessary.
Plans must be made and then made a
reality, and in everything there is a race with
time. Taipei's long-range, visionary planning
and administrative abilities have allowed
the city to make the best use of capital, to
nurture the best in human resources and
abilities, and to bring about miracles in both
competitiveness and growth. This dazzling
new city, Taipei, stands on the forefront as
the best possible choice as a portal to help
first-class businesses like yours to move into
Asia. We hope to welcome more domestic
and overseas businesses to our city and to
work with them to usher in a new century of
global planning and management.
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Appendices
Major Investment Laws
(1) Foreign Investment Regulations
Foreign companies which invest in general industry
conducive to Taiwan's economic development, produce
products for export, or engage in import/export business,
or which invest in a number of specifically targeted
industries, can apply for special preferential treatment
under these regulations.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.moeaic.gov.tw

(7) Environmental Protection Laws
The Environmental Protection Agency is the central
government agency tasked with researching and setting
environmental standards and related laws and
regulations. Currently, the Administration's business is
focused on improving water quality standards, and
setting better standards for the handling of hazardous
waste and solid waste.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.epa.gov.tw

(2) Laws on Returning Overseas Chinese Investors
Returning Overseas Chinese investors may apply for
preferential treatment similar to that afforded foreign
investors under the Regulations on Returning Overseas
Chinese Investors. Investment applications must be
approved by the Investment Approval Committee of the
Ministry of Economic Affairs.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

(8) International Trade Laws
Laws regarding international trade rest on the principles
of liberalization, internationalization and fair reciprocity.
The thrust is to stimulate trade and maintain good order
in trade to facilitate economic development.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.trade.gov.tw

http://www.moeaic.gov.tw
(9) Foreign Corporation Law

(3) Laws and Regulations Related to Intellectual Property
The laws and policies regarding intellectual property
cover patents, trademark use rights, copyright, integrated
circuit designs, trade secrets and other intellectual
property rights.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

Any foreign corporation which does business in Taiwan
must apply to the Ministry of Economic Affairs for
approval. They must also register with the appropriate
agency of the local government where they operate.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.moea.gov.tw

http://www.tipo.gov.tw/index..asp
(10)Procedures Related to Tourist and Resident Visas

(4) Discounted Investment based on Patents or Technology
Foreign and Overseas Chinese investors may engage in
discounted investing based on patents or technology not
possessed by ROC companies. Production may involve
better quality or lower cost products and services.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://stlc.iii.org.tw/stlc_c.htm

(5) Investment Incentives
Foreign businesses or overseas Chinese who invest in
Taiwan will be provided tax and non-tax incentives,
including low-interest loans and government-sponsored
investment, to encourage foreign firms to participate in
the upgrading of Taiwanese industry.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.moeaidb.gov.tw

(6) Trade Laws
The fair trade laws relate to maintaining good order in
business transactions, protecting the interests of
consumers, ensuring fair competition and encouraging a
stable and prosperous economy. Economic competition
under the fair trade law refers to a company competing
on a given market with one or more other companies,
providing better prices, quantity, quality and service.
Website
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@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.ftc.gov.tw/index.html

Foreigners wishing to come to Taiwan for tourism, study,
training, to visit relatives, to do business or to engage in
other affairs must be issued a tourist visa. Foreigners who
will be staying in Taiwan more than six months for study,
research, employment, investment, missionary work,
visiting relatives or for other approved reasons must be
issued a resident visa. In recent years, the government
has greatly simplified the visa application process to
encourage more foreign investors to come to Taiwan.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.immigration.gov.tw

(11)Focus of the Major Investment Service Unit,
Taipei City Government
Major investment plans refer to domestic or foreign
businesses which invest sums of over NT$200 million in
Taiwan (approximately US$5.8 million). The plans must
fall under one of a number of target items. The Taipei
City Government has established a Major Investment
Service Unit to assist in eliminating barriers to
investment.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.law.taipei.gov.tw

(12)Taipei Neihu Technology Park Guidance and
Management Guidelines
To encourage overall use of the Neihu Technology Park,
attract more industry to the park, and improve the
environment in the park, the Taipei City Government has
set up special guidelines which spell out detailed
regulations for the park's industries.

Export processing firms may apply to Customs for
designation as a bonded factory. Raw materials imported
by bonded factories (except those unsuitable for bonding
as announced by the Ministry of Finance and the
Ministry of Economic Affairs are exempt from import
tax when export goods are completed.

Website

Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.law.taipei.gov.tw

To manage the hotel industry and ensure the safety of
those staying in hotels, as well as to improve the quality
of service, the Taipei City Government has set up special
guidelines governing in detail the procedures for
applications, management, health and safety inspections
and assessment of hotels in the city.
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@@

@@
@@

http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw

(6) Bonded Warehouses and their Management

(1) Income Tax

Website

Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.law.taipei.gov.tw

Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.ntat.gov.tw

(2) Customs Law
Tariffs are assessed based on tariff tables set by the
government. Since the government is determined to
promote economic liberalization and expand imports, in
recent years tariff rates have been greatly reduced.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw

(3) Business Tax Law
Currently the value-added business tax applies to the
majority of transactions involving products and services
(including imports). The tax can be seen in the same
light as a sales tax. Generally speaking, businesses can
deduct tariffs paid at the time of import from business tax
due at the time of sale, and value-added business tax
rates are currently 5% on overall sales.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.tpctax.gov.tw

(4) Export Tax Rebates
If imported raw materials used to manufacture goods for
export, firms may apply for exemption or rebate of
import tax if such goods as are manufactured with the
raw materials are exported within one year of import of
raw materials.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw

Labor Regulations
(1) Basic Labor Law and related regulations
Conditions of work as mutually set by employers and
employees may not be inferior to the minimum
standards as set forth in the Basic Labor Law. This law
protects workers' interests, and improves labor relations.
The Law covers labor contracts, wages, working hours,
child labor, female, and on-the-job accidents and
compensation for disaster-related injuries, providing
regulations and information on regulations and penalties.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

Labor Regulations

Foreign businessmen in Taipei must pay two types of tax.
One is business tax on income, which is assessed
annually on net profits. The other type of tax is
individual income tax which is assessed on the income
an individual earns within Taiwan.

@@
@@

Tax Laws

Tax Laws

If imported goods reach Taiwanese ports before making
an import declaration, the importer may apply to
Customs to store the goods in a bonded warehouse. This
is tantamount to permitting the goods to be stored for a
period of time and then exported, and allows the goods
to be exempt from tariff. During the period of storage,
the owner of the goods or the person holding the
warehouse receipt may apply to Customs for permission
to rearrange, classify, pack or repackage the goods
within the bonded warehouse.

Major Investment Laws

(13)Taipei Hotel Management Guidelines



(5) Bonded Factories

http://www.cla.gov.tw

(2) Guidelines for Workers to Apply for Leave
These guidelines spell out regulations regarding sick
leave, personal leave, marriage and funeral leave and so
forth.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.cla.gov.tw

(3) Permission and Management Guidelines for Companies
Hiring Foreign Technicians or Overseas Chinese or
Foreign Managers
This measure sets forth the types and capitalization
required of companies wishing to hire foreigners to work
in Taiwan.
Website

@@
@@

@@
@@

http://www.idic.gov.tw

http://wwweng.dgoc.gov.tw
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Appendices
Foreign Embassies & Consulates in ROC
EMBASSY OF BURKINA FASO

Tel: +886-2-2873-3096 : : Fax: +886-2-2873-3071
Address: 6F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
COSTA RICA

Tel: +886-2-2875-2964 / +886-2-2875-2965 : : Fax: +886-2-2875-3151
Address: 5F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
EL SALVADOR

Tel: +886-2-2876-3509 / +886-2-2876-3606 : : Fax: +886-2-2876-3514
Address: 2F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF BELIZE

Tel: +886-2-2876-0894 / +886-2-2876-0895 : : Fax: +886-2-2876-0896
Address: 11F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
PANAMA

Tel: +886-2-2509-9189 : : Fax: +886-2-2509-9801
Address: 6F, 111 Songjiang Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
MALAWI

886-2-2876-3545
Tel: +886-2-2876-2284 / +886-2-2876-2294 : : Fax
Address 2F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
NICARAGUA

Tel: +886-2-2874-9034 : : Fax: +886-2-2874-9080
Address: 3F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF
SAO TOME AND PRINCIPE

Tel: +886-2-2511-4111 : : Fax: +886-2-2511-6255
Address: 3F, 18, Jilin Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF PALAU

Tel: +886-2-2876-5145 / +886-2-2876-5460 / +886-2-2876-7174 /
Fax: +886-2-2876-0436
Address 5F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.
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EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
GUATEMALA

Tel: +886-2-2875-6952 / +886-2-2876-5523 : : Fax: +886-2-2874-0699
Address: 3F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF CHAD

Tel: +886-2-2874-2943 : : Fax: +886-2-2874-2971
Address: 8F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF HAITI

Tel: +886-2-2876-6718 : : Fax: +886-2-2876-6719
Address: 8F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
MARSHALL ISLANDS

Tel: +886-2-2873-4884 / +886-2-2873-4845 : : Fax: +886-2-2873-4904
Address: 4F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
HONDURAS

Tel: +886-2-2875-5507 / +886-2-2875-5512 / +886-2-2875-5828 /
Fax: +886-2-2875-5726
Address 9F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.
?@@?
?@@?

?@@?
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53

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
THE GAMBIA

Tel: +886-2-2875-3911 : : Fax: +886-2-2875-2775
Address: 9F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF SENEGAL

Tel: +886-2-2876-6519 : : Fax: +886-2-2873-4909
Address: 10F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Tel: +886-2-2875-1357 : : Fax: +886-2-2875-2661
Address: 6F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF SOLOMON ISLANDS

Tel: +886-2-2873-1168 : : Fax: +886-2-2873-5224
Address: 7F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF
PARAGUAY

Tel: +886-2-2873-6310 : : Fax: +886-2-2873-6312
Address: 7F, 9-1, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EMBASSY OF THE KINGDOM OF
SWAZILAND

Tel: +886-2-2872-5934 : : Fax: +886-2-2872-6511
Address: 10F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE

Tel: +886-2-2321-6847 / +886-2-2341-5298 : : Fax: +886-2-2391-1926
Address: 87 Aiguo E. Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.
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Other Foreign Offices in ROC



Asia
AUSTRALIAN COMMERCE AND
INDUSTRY OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-8725-4100 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6074
Address: Rm2608, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website of Australian Commerce And Industry Office http://www.australia.org.tw
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Australia: http://www.dfat.gov.au/
?@@@g
?@@@g
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FIJI TRADE AND TOURISM
REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN R.O.C

Tel: +886-2-2757-9596 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-9597
Address: Rm 3212, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

INDIA-TAIPEI ASSOCIATION

Tel: +886-2-2757-6112 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6117
Address: Rm 2010, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, India: http://www.meadev.nic.in/

INDONESIAN ECONOMIC AND
TRADE OFFICE TO TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-8712-4570-4 : : Fax: +886-2-8712-4575-6
Address: 12F, 337, Sec. 3, Nanjing E. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

INTERCHANGE ASSOCIATION,
TAIPEI OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2713-8000 : : Fax: +886-2-2713-8787
Address: Tung Tai BLD., 28, Qingcheng St., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.japan-taipei.org.tw/
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Japan: http://www.mofa.go.jp/

KOREAN MISSION IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2758-8320 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-7006
Address: Rm.1506, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade, Korea: http://www.mofat.co.kr/

MALAYSIAN FRIENDSHIP &
TRADE CENTRE,TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2713-2626 : : Fax: +886-2-2514-9864
Address: 8F, 102, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: mwtaipei@ms34.hinet.net

NEW ZEALAND COMMERCE AND
INDUSTRY OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2757-6725 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6973
Address: Rm. 2501, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

MANILA ECONOMIC AND
CULTURAL OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2778-6511 : : Fax: +886-2-2778-4969
Address: 4F, 107, Sec. 4, Zhongxiao E. Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: meco-tpe@transend.com.tw
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Manila: http://www.dfa.gov.ph/

SINGAPORE TRADE OFFICE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2772-1940 : : Fax: +886-2-2772-1943
Address: 9F, 85, Sec. 4, Renai Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: sto.tpe@msa.hinet.net
Website of Singapore Government: http://www.gov.sg/

THAILAND TRADE AND
ECONOMIC OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2581-1979 : : Fax: +886-2-2581-8707
Address: 12F, 168, Songjiang Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: tteo@ms22.hinet.net
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Thailand: http://www.mfa.go.th/

VIETNAM ECONOMIC AND
CULTURAL OFFICE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2516-6626 : : Fax: +886-2-2504-1761
Address: 3F, 65, Songjiang Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

ISRAEL ECONOMIC AND
CULTURAL OFFICE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2757-9692 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-7247
Address: Rm 2408, 333, Sec. 1 Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: ocesi@ms37.hinet.net
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Israel: http://www.mfa.gov.il/
Website of Israel Economic and Cultural Office in Taipei: http://www.tpe.wownet.net/~iseco

THE JORDANIAN COMMERCIAL OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2871-7712 : : Fax: +886-2-2872-1176
Address: 1F, 110, Sec. 2, Zhongcheng Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.
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Tel: +886-2-25063767 : : Fax: +886-2-25063721
Address: 6F, 80, Sec. 1, Jianguo N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Foreign Embassies & Consulates in ROC

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM TRADE AND
TOURISM OFFICE
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ULAANBAATAR TRADE AND ECONOMIC
REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2722-9740 : : Fax: +886-2-2722-9745
Address: Rm. 1112, 11F, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail ubtrade.office@msa.hinet.net
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Mongolia: http://www.extmin.mn/aboutMFA.htm
?@@?
?@@?
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THE SULTANATE OF OMAN
COMMERCIAL OFFICE TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2722-0684 : : Fax: +886-2-2722-0645
Address: 7G-05, 5, Sec. 5, Xinyi Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

MOSCOW-TAIPEI ECONOMIC AND
CULTURAL COORDINATION
COMMISSION IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-8780-3011 : : Fax: +886-2-8780-2511
Address: 10F, 2, Sec. 5, Xinyi Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: mosrepof@ms19.hinet.net
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Russia: http://www.mid.ru

SAUDI ARABIAN TRADE OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2876-1444 : : Fax: +886-2-2875-2919
Address: 4F, 9, Lane 62, Tianmu W. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

TURKISH TRADE OFFICE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2757-7318 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-9432
Address: Rm. 1905, 19F , 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Turkey: http://www.mfa.gov.tr/

America
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AMERICAN INSTITUTE IN TAIWAN,
TAIPEI OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2709-2000 : : Fax: +886-2-2701-4854
Address: 7, Lane 134, Sec. 3, Xinyi Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website of USIA: http://www.usia.gov/
Website of Atos Origin Taiwan Ltd.: http://www.ait.org.tw
Website of U.S. Department of State: http://www.state.gov/

CANADIAN TRADE OFFICE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2544-3000 : : Fax: +886-2-2544-3592
Address: 13F, 365, Fuxing N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.canada.org.tw

ARGENTINA TRADE AND
CULTURAL OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2757-6556 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6445
Address: Rm 1004, 333, Sec 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: atc0326@ms13.hinet.net
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Argentina: http://www.mrecic.gov.ar/

BOLIVIAN COMMERCIAL AND
FINANCIAL REPRESENTATION

Tel: +886-2-2723-8721 : : Fax
886-2-2723-8764
Address: 7E-13, 5, Sec. 5, Xinyi Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

BRAZIL BUSINESS CENTER

Tel: +886-2-2835-7388 : : Fax: +886-2-2835-7121
Address: 5F, 197 , Sec. 6, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail of Department of VISA Services: bbcvisa@ms24.hinet.net
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, BRAZIL: http://www.mre.gov.br/
E-mail of The Economy and the Trade Promotion: bbcsecom@ms24.hinet.net

CHILEAN TRADE OFFICE,TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2723-0329 : : Fax: +886-2-2723-0318
Address: 7B-06, 5, Sec. 5 , Xinyi Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: chiloftw@fit.ivnet.com.tw
Website of Chile: http://www.chileinfo.com/

MEXICAN TRADE SERVICES

Tel: +886-2-2757-6526 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6180
Address: Rm. 2905, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: mextrade@ms64.hinet.net
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Mexico: http://www.sre.gob.mx/

MEXICAN TRADE SERVICES
DOCUMENTATION OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-6636-8112~14 : : Fax: +886-2-6636-8110
Tel of Department of VISA Services: 886-2-2757-6595
Address: Rm. 1003, 10F, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: mxvisect@anet.net.tw
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Mexico: http://www.sre.gob.mx/
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COMMERCIAL OFFICE OF PERU IN TAIPEI



Tel: +886-2-2757-6480 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6480
Address: Rm. 2411, 333, Sec. 1 , Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: postmaster@ast.peru.org.tw
Website: http://www.peru.org.tw/
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Peru: http://www.rree.gob.pe/

Africa
Tel: +886-2-2757-6987 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-7111
Address: Rm. 1706, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: nigtroff@ms65.hinet.net
Website of Nigeria Government: http://www.nigeria.com/

LIAISON OFFICE OF SOUTH AFRICA

Tel: +886-2-2715-3250 : : Fax: +886-2-2712-5109
Address: 13F, 205, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: saemail@gcn.net.tw
E-mail: satrade@gcn.net.tw
Website: http://www.southafrica.org.tw

Europe
AUSTRIAN TOURISM OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2712-8598 : : Fax: +886-2-2514-9980
Address: 5F, 164, Fuxing N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

AUSTRIAN TRADE DELEGATION

886-2-2717-3242
Tel: +886-2-2715-5220 : : Fax
Address: Rm. 608, 6F, 205, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: taipei@austriantrade.org
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Austria: http://www.bmaa.gv.at

BELGIAN TRADE ASSOCIATION,TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2715-1215 : : Fax: +886-2-2712-6258
Address: Rm. 601, 131, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: bta@ms1.hinet.net
Website of Belgian Government: http://www.belgium.fgov.be/
Belgian Office Taipei: http://www.beltrade.org.tw/

CZECH ECONOMIC AND
CULTURAL OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2738-9768 : : Fax: +886-2-2733-3944
Address: 6F-1, 51, Sec. 2, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: cekktaip@ms63.hinet.net
Website: http://www.mfa.cz/taipei

DANISH TRADE ORGANIZATIONS
TAIPEI OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2718-2101 : : Fax: +886-2-2718-2141
Address: Rm. 1207, 12F, 205, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: dtoto@dtoto.org.tw
Website: http://www.dtoto.org.tw

EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AND
TRADE OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2715-0365 : : Fax: +886-2-2715-0006
Address: Rm. A, 15F, 109, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: brian_mcdonald@so-net.net.tw

FINLAND TRADE CENTER

Tel: +886-2-2722-0764 : : Fax: +886-2-2725-1517
Address: Rm. 1505, 333, Sec. 1,Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.finpro.fi/
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Finland: http://www.vn.fi/

FRENCH INSTITUTE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-3518-5151 : : Fax: +886-2-3518-5190
Address: Rm. 1003, 10F, 205, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.fi-taipei.org/
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, French: http://www.france.diplomatie.fr/
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DEUTSCHES INSTITUTE IN TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-2501-6188 : : Fax: +886-2-2501-6139
Address: 4F, 2, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: germany@ms43.url.com.tw
Website: http://www.germany.org.tw
Website of German Trade Office, Taipei: http://www.dwb-taipei.org.tw
Website of German Cultural Center: http://www.dk-taipei.org.tw

HUNGARIAN TRADE OFFICE,TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-8501-1200 : : Fax: +886-2-8501-1161
Address: 3F, 97, Jingye 1st Rd. Dazhi, Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.hungary.org.tw/
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Hungary: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/

INSTITUTE FOR TRADE &
INVENSTMENT OF IRELAND

Tel: +886-2-2725-1691 : : Fax: +886-2-2725-1653
Address: 7B-09, 5, Sec. 5, Xinyi Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.idaireland.com/
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Ireland: http://www.irlgov.ie/iveagh

ITALIAN ECONOMIC,TRADE AND
CULTURAL PROMOTION OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2345-0320 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6260
Address: Rm. 1808, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Italy: http://www.esteri.it/

Netherlands Trade & Investment Office

Tel: +886-2-2713-5760 : : Fax: +886-2-2713-0194
Address: Rm. B, 5F, 133, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: ntio@ntio.org.tw
Website: www.ntio.org.tw

NORWEGIAN TRADE COUNCIL

Tel: +886-2-2729-8047 / +886-2-2729-8091 : : Fax: +886-2-2729-8072
Address: 7E-14, 7F, 5, Sec. 5, Xinyi Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

WARSAW TRADE OFFICE

Tel: +886-2-2722-0139 : : Fax: +886-2-2722-0557
Address: Rm. 2006, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
E-mail: warsaw.office@msa.hinet.net
Website: http://www.poland.org.tw

SLOVAK ECONOMIC AND
CULTURAL OFFICE, TAIPEI

Tel: +886-2-8780-3231 : : Fax: +886-2-2723-5096
Address: Rm. 2410, 24F, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

SPANISH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Tel: +886-2-2518-4901-3 : : Fax: +886-2-2518-4904
Address: B1, 10F, 49, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

EXPORTRADET TAIPEI,
SWEDISH TRADE COUNCIL

Tel: +886-2-2757-6573 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6723
Address: Rm. 812, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.swedishtrade.com/taiwan

TRADE OFFICE OF SWISS INDUSTRIES

Tel: +886-2-2720-1001 : : Fax: +886-2-2757-6984
Address: Rm. 3101, 333, Sec. 1, Keelung Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Website: http://www.swiss.org.tw/
Website of Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Switzerland: http://www.eda.admin.ch/

BRITISH TRADE AND
CULTURAL OFFICE, TAIWAN

Tel: +886-2-2192-7000 : : Fax: +886-2-2394-8673
Address: 9F, 99, Sec. 2, Renai Rd., Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Hotels
International Tourist Hotels
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Landis resort

Tel: +886-2-2861-6661~5 : : Email: info@landisresort.com.tw
Address: 237, Gezhi Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Santos Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2596-3111 : : Email: santos@santoshotel.com
Address: 49, Sec. 3, Chengde Rd., Taipei, 103, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Far Eastern Plaza Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2378-8888 : : Email: service@feph.com.tw
Address: 201, Sec. 2, Dunhua S. Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.
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Howard Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2700-2323 : : Email: reservation-tp@howard-hotels.com.tw
Address: 160, Sec. 3, Renai Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Emperor Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2581-1111 : : Email: emperhtl@ms9.hinet.net
Address: 118, Sec. 1, Nanjing E. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

The Landis Taipei Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2597-1234 : : Email: service@landistpe.com.tw
Address: 41, Sec. 2, Minquan E. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Grand Formosa Regent Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2523-8000 : : Email: aprilhsu@grandformosa.com.tw
Address: 41, Sec. 2, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, Taiwan, 104, R.O.C

Gloria Prince Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2581-8111 : : Email: hotel@gloriahotel.com
Address: 369, Linsen N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Golden China Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2521-5151 : : Email: service@mail.golden-china.com.tw
Address: 306, Songjiang Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

The Westin Taipei

Tel: +886-2-8770-6565 : : Email: paula.lo@westin.com
Address: 133, Sec.3, Nanjing E. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Imperial Hotel Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2596-5111 : : Email: taipei@imperialhotel.com.tw
Addres: 600, Linsen N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Grand Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2886-8888 : : Email: grand@grand-hotel.org
Address: 1, Sec. 4, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Hotel Royal Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2542-3266 : : Email: service@royal-taipei.com.tw
Address: 37-1, Sec. 2, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Taipei Fortuna Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2563-11111 : : Email: fortuna@ms9.hinet.net
Address: 122, Sec. 2, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Ambassador Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2551-1111 : : Email: ebs.tp@ambhotel.com.tw
Address: 63, Sec. 2, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Caesar Park Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2311-5151 : : Email: info_tpe@caesarpark.com.tw
Address: 38, Sec. 1, Zhongxiao W. Rd., Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Sheraton Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2321-5511 : : Email: Sheraton@sheraton-taipei.com
Address: 12, Sec. 1, Zhongxiao E. Rd., Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Brother Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2712-3456 : : Email: service@brotherhotel.com.tw
Address: 255, Sec. 3, Nanjing E. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Mandarina Crown Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2712-1201 : : Email: hotel@mcrown.com.tw
Address: 166, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.

The Sherwood Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2718-1188 : : Email: sherwood@sherwood.com.tw
Address: 111, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Rebar Crowne Plaza Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2763-5656 : : Email: rebar@crowneplaza-taipei.com
Address: 32, Sec. 5, Nanjing E. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Asia world Plaza Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2715-0077 : : Email: ads@asiaworldhotel.com.tw
Address: 100, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Grand Hyatt Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2720-1234 : : Email: info@hyatt.com.tw
Address: 2, Songshou Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Hotel Riverview Taipei

Tel: +886-2-2311-3131 : : Email: rivhtl@ms22.hinet.net
Address: 77, Sec. 1, Huanhe S. Rd., Taipei, 108, Taiwan, R.O.C.

The United Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2773-1515 : : Email: reservation@unitedhotel.com.tw
Address: 200, Guangfu S. Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Chinatrust Hotel

Tel: +886-2-2893-0911 : : Email: cth-pl@chinatrust-hotel.com
Address: 9, Sec. 2, Beitou Rd., Taipei, 112, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Taipei •
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Tel: +886-2-2772-2121 : : Email: reservation@sanwanthotel.com.tw
Address: 172, Sec. 4, Zhongxiao E. Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.
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San Want Hotel
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Administration Center
National Taiwan University Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2312-3456
Address: 7, Zhongshan S. Rd., Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Tri-Service General Hospital

Tel: +886-2-8792-3311
Address: 40, Sec. 3, Tingzhou Rd., Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Taipei Veterans General Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2871-2121
Address: 201, Sec. 2, Shipai Rd., Taipei, 112, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Chang Gung Memorial Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2713-5211
Address: 199, Dunhua N. Rd., Taipei, 105, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Mackay Memorial Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2543-3535
Address: 92, Sec. 2, Zhongshan N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Cathay General Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2708-2121
Address: 280, Sec. 4, Renai Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Shin Kong Wu Ho-Su Memorial Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2833-2211
Address: 95, Wenchang Rd., Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Taipei Municipal Hospitals
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Zhongxing Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2552-3234 : : http://www.zx.gov.tw/ENGLISH.htm
Address: 145, Zhengzhou Rd., Taipei, 103, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Renai Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2709-3600 : : http://www.jah.gov.tw/english/eindex.htm
Address: 10, Sec. 4, Renai Rd., Taipei, 106, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Ho Ping Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2388-9595 / +886-2-2388-9608
http://www.hoping.gov.tw/eng/index.htm
Address: 33, Sec. 2, Zhonghua Rd., Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Taipei Municipal Women's and
Children's Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2391-6471 / +886-2-2394-0187
http://www.twch.gov.tw/index_eng.htm
Address: 12, Fuzhou St. Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Yangming Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2835-3456 Ext. 6153/6155 : : http://163.29.39.213
Address: 105, Yusheng St. Taipei, 111, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Zhongxiao Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2786-1288 / +886-2-2786-1511
http://www.tmcsh.gov.tw/eng-hosp.htm
Address: 87, Tongde Rd., Taipei, 115, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Clinic for Chinese Medicine

Tel: +886-2-2388-7088 Ext. 407 : : http://www.tcmhealth.gov.tw/en001.asp
Address: 33, Sec. 2, Zhonghua Rd., Taipei, 100, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Hospital for Chronic Diseases

Tel: +886-2-2591-6681 : : http://www.tcdh.tcg.gov.tw/english/english.htm
Address: 530, Linsen N. Rd., Taipei, 104, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Taipei City Psychiatric Center

Tel: +886-2-2726-3141 / Counseling Hotline: +886-2-2346-6662
http://www.tcpc.gov.tw
Address: 309, Songde Rd., Taipei, 110, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Wan Fang Hospital

Tel: +886-2-2930-7930 Ext. 8103/8825
http://www.wanfang.gov.tw/ok/e_index.htm
Address: 111, Sec. 3, Xinglong Rd., Taipei, 116, Taiwan, R.O.C.
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